
3as                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 
 
 

        

DISCLAIMER: The timeframes identified in the agenda below are provided as a guideline for the meeting. These are 
subject to change as needed.  

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on 
the agenda that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the commission. Because of restrictions imposed by 
the Brown Act, the Commission may not engage in substantive discussion, nor take action on matters not 
described on the agenda.   

1. 6:30-6:35—Approval of the Minutes from July 13, 2016 (attachment) 

2. 6:35-6:40—Exception to the 120 day deadline—Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 
(attachment) 

3. 6:40-6:55—Event Reviews (attachments) 

a. Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival—September 23-25, 2016 

b. Holiday Lighting of the Plaza—November 12, 2016 

4. 6:55-7:35—Post Event Reviews (attachments) 

a. Williams-Sonoma Pancake Breakfast—October 3, 2015 

b. Cinco De Mayo—May 1, 2016 

c. VOMAA 55th Annual Artist and Artisan Even—June 11, 2016 

d. VOMAA 4th of July Show 

5. 7:35-7:40—Subcommittee Report 

a. Tree Committee (Standing Subcommittee) 
Participates on Tree Committee as voting member; reviews Tree Removal applications 
and arborist reports. Chair Brown, Comm. Petlock (alternate), and Comm. Rateaver. 
Next Tree Committee Meeting: August 18, 2016 

• Approval letter: None. 

6. 7:40-7:55—Farmer’s Market Update 
7. 7:55-8:10—Location of Event Bicycle Parking (attachment) 
8. 8:10-8:25—Update on Existing Long-term Planning Documents  
9. 8:25-8:30—Future Agenda Items 

10. 8:30—Commissioner and Staff Comments 

11. Adjournment (Next regular meeting is September 14, 2016) 
 

Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business referred to on the agenda are available for 
public inspection the Monday before each regularly scheduled meeting at City Hall, located at No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma CA.  Any 
documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members of the City Council regarding any item on this 
agenda after the agenda has been distributed will be made available for inspection at City Hall, No. 1 The Plaza, Sonoma CA during regular 
business hours. 

   ___________________________________________ 
   Katherine Wall, Public Works Administrative Manager 

COMMUNITY SERVICES & ENVIRONMENT COMMISSION  
 Community Meeting Room 

177 First Street West 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

Wednesday, August 10, 2016 
6:30 P.M. Regular Meeting 

 
Commissioners: Ken Brown-Chairman, Fred Allebach, Christina Cook, Amy Harrington, Inge Hutzel,  

Chris Petlock, Richard Pollack, Chris Rateaver, Denise Wilbanks, and Matt Metzler (Alternate) 
 
  

 



 

  

    COMMUNITY SERVICES & ENVIRONMENT COMMISSION 
EOC Room  

175 First Street West 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

July 13, 2016 
 DRAFT Minutes 

Commissioners Present:   Comms. Brown-Chairman, Allebach, Harrington, Hutzel, Metzler, Petlock, 
Pollack, Rateaver, and Wilbanks 

 
Commissioners Absent:  Comm. Cook 
 
Also Present:    Public Works Administrative Manager Wall 
     Special Events Manager Janson 
     Celebration of Mexican Independence: Alejandra Cervantes  
     Thomas Haeuser, Sonoma Lawyer 
     Lynn Clary, Sonoma Resident     

Chair Petlock called the meeting to order at 6:32 P.M. 

Public Comment on Items not on the Agenda: Lynn Clary, resident/former CSEC member, 
commented on events in general and expressed concern over the view of the Plaza and City Hall.   

1. Selection of CSEC Chair and Vice Chair 

Comm. Pollack nominated Comm. Brown for Chair and was ratified unanimously by commissioners. 
Comm. Harrington nominated Comm. Allebach for Vice Chair and was ratified unanimously by 
commissioners. The minutes will refer to Comm. Brown as Chair from this point forward. 

2.  Approval of the Minutes from June 8, 2016 

It was moved by Comm. Pollack and seconded by Comm. Petlock to approve the minutes of June 8, 
2016. The motion carried unanimously.  

3. Exception to the 120 day submittal deadline 

It was moved by Comm. Petlock and seconded by Comm. Pollack to approve the exception to the 120 
day submittal deadline for the Celebration of Mexican Independence event. The CSEC voted 8-0 (with 
one commissioner absent) to approve the exception. 

4. Event Reviews 

a. Celebration of Mexican Independence—September 18, 2016 
It was moved by Comm. Harrington and seconded by Comm. Petlock to approve the 
Celebration of Mexican Independence event application for 2016 subject to the Conditions of 
Approval. The CSEC voted 8-0 (with one commissioner absent) to approve the application. 

b. Sonoma City Party—July 28, 2016 
It was moved by Comm. Petlock and seconded by Comm. Pollack to approve the Sonoma City 
Party event application for 2016 subject to the Conditions of Approval. The CSEC voted 8-0 
(with one commissioner absent) to approve the application. 

5. Post Event Review 

a. Cinco De Mayo—May 1, 2016 
The applicant did not attend the CSEC meeting for the post-event review of the Cinco De 
Mayo event (held on May 1, 2016). Therefore, this review has been moved to the August 10, 
2016 CSEC meeting agenda. 



Community Services & Environment Commission: DRAFT Minutes                                                             July 13, 2016 
 

 2 

6. Plaza Park Master Plan Presentation by Thomas Haeuser 

Thomas Haeuser presented on the importance of long-range planning. Chair Brown requested that 
Staff research the types of master park/bicycle plans and other long-range planning documents that 
currently exist for the City and report back during the August 10 CSEC meeting. 

7. Special Events Budget Template Discussion 

Special Events Manager Janson presented the revised Special Events Budget template that she 
would like to utilize for future events. The CSEC provided additional comments, and the revised 
version of the template will be distributed to CSEC members prior to implementation.  

8. Subcommittee Reports 

a. Tree Committee (Standing Subcommittee).  

9. Discussion of Plaza Park Ducks  

The CSEC reviewed the public’s concern for the human disturbance of the ducks in the Plaza Park as 
requested by the City Council. After review and public testimony, the CSEC acknowledged the sign 
clutter issue, and did not recommend pursuing additional signage in the Plaza. Instead, the CSEC 
identified a larger issue related to the lack of code and behavior enforcement in the Plaza by the 
Police Department. 

Therefore, it was moved by Commissioner Petlock and seconded by Commissioner Pollack to 
recommend the Council direct the Police Chief to staff the Plaza to enforce City codes and proper 
behavior (including the behavior toward the ducks in the Plaza Park). The CSEC voted 7-1 (with one 
commissioner absent; Chair Brown dissented) to approve this recommendation to Council.  

Chair Brown and Comm. Rateaver will meet with the Police Chief to review enforcement issues 
identified by the CSEC.   

10. Farmer’s Market Discussion 

The CSEC tentatively scheduled a special meeting on August 17th at 6:30 PM to further discuss the 
Farmer’s Market event. 

11. CSEC Meeting Location Follow-up 

The CSEC reviewed their current meeting location options. Chair Brown and Comm. Rateaver to 
meet with the City Manager to further discuss their options. 

12. Future Agenda Items 

The following items will be placed on the August 10, 2016 meeting agenda: 
• Location of Event Bicycle Parking (requested by Chair Brown)  
• Long-range Planning Documentation Update (requested by Chair Brown) 

13. Commissioner and Staff Comments 

Chair Brown adjourned the meeting at 9:12 P.M. The next regular meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, August 10, 2016 at 6:30 P.M. 
 

Respectfully submitted,  

__________________________ 
Katherine Wall, Public Works Administrative Manager  



Agenda Item #2 
August 10, 2016 

 

M E M O 

 

TO:   Community Services and Environment Commission  

FROM:  Special Event Manager Janson  

RE:   Exception to the 120 Day Deadline—Vintage Festival 

Section E.1.2 of the Special Events Policy states the following: “For all other 
events, complete applications must be submitted at least 120 days prior to the 
event. An exception to the 120 day submittal deadline may be grated provided 
2/3 of the CSEC vote in the affirmative to grant the exception.” The application for 
2016 will mark the first year that the Vintage Festival has submitted application 
less than 120 days prior to the event. Staff recommends that the CSEC advise the 
Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival to consider submitting the 2017 application 
no later than January 6, 2017. 



MEMO 

Agenda Item 3.a 
August 10, 2016 

To: Community Services and Environment Commission 

Staff: Special Event Manager, Janson 

Agenda Item: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival: 
Blessing of the Grapes, Fire Department Activity, 5K 
Run/Walk, 12K Run/Walk, and Get Your Glow On Parade 

Sponsor: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Date(s) of use: September 23, September 24 and September 25, 2016; 
Friday, Saturday, and Sunday 

Area(s) of use: SE Quadrant, SW Quadrant, NE Quadrant, NW 
Quadrant, Amphitheater, Horseshoe Pavement, 
Horseshoe Grass, Rear Parking, Spain Street 

Discussion 
This is a long term recurring event. The Special Event Committee (SEC) 
considered the event application on July 7, 2016. The Street Use applications 
associated with the parade were approved by City Council on July 18, 2016. 

New This Year: The event organizer is proposing to place their main tent 
(Festival Tent) in the front of City Hall on the blacktop. The tent measures 20'x40' 
and will be set up on Friday September 23, 2016 after 6pm. They are also 
requesting the set-up of an additional 3 tents (Bar, Race and Music Stage) on 
Friday 9/23/16 after 6pm. This additional request will make it easier to move in 
and be prepared to serve their guests and the community on Saturday morning. 

The City Council approved the Permit Applications For Use of City Streets on July 
18,2016. 

SEC Applicant Discussion and Conditions of Approval: 
• Street Supervisor: Meet two weeks before event. Need times for "No 

Parking" for the parade. 
• Parks Supervisor: Meet two weeks prior to event. 
• Police Department: Contact the Sonoma PD for a contract. Saturday 

festival/parade will require one deputy noon to 10 p.m., one CSO 8 to 10 
p.m., one sergeant 7 to 10 p.m. Volunteers, will be provided, if possible. 
Sunday event will require one deputy 7:30a.m. until 5:30p.m. Volunteers 
will be provided if possible. 



• Fire Department: Ambulance stand-by during event hours Friday and 
Saturday. Provide specific vendor list (including cooking medium). Keep 
horseshoe clear. Provide tent sizes. Barricades (if used) shall be monitored 
and in the event of an emergency shall be moved. Notify Shell Vista Fire 
Department of race events and race route in their district. No vehicles within 
20 feet of tents. Tent Application will be required for any tent larger than 400 
sq ft. Event Day inspection will be necessary and the applicant has received 
a copy of the City of Sonoma Outdoor Special Events Standards. 

• Special Event Coordinator: Horseshoe may not be closed on Friday, 
September 23th prior to 5 p.m. On site monitoring shall occur at a rate of $53 
per hour, not to exceed 15 hours. Provide vendor list two weeks prior to 
event and ensure all vendors, suppliers, sponsors have a current City of 
Sonoma Business License. 

Special Event Committee recommendation: approve the Plaza Permit 
Application. 

Recommended Commission Action: 
• Approve the Plaza Permit Application subject to the SEC recommended 

conditions of approval. 

Special Event Committee (SEC) Members Present: 
Administrative Captain Jones, Sergeant Craver, Parks Supervisor Melberg, Street 
Supervisor Merrill, Associate Planner Janson 

Attachments: 
2016 Plaza Use Application 
2015 Post Event Evaluation 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

RECEIVED 

JUN 1 

(707) 938-3681 CITY OF 
PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 

Revised 12/3/15 

NAME OF EVENT: VALLEY OF THE MOON 
VINTAGE FESTIVAL 

EVENTDATE(S): 9/24-25/16 

Sponsoring Organization:---------------------------

D New Event D Returning Event 29{ Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) 

Event Contact Person MARIA TOIMIL 

Mailing Address: p _ 0 BOX 6 5 2 
Street or P.O. Box 

SONOMA 
City 

Title: PRES I DENT 

CA 
State 

95476 0652 
Zip 

Daytime phone: 9 3 9- 6 8 0 1 /6 9 5-9 0 3 1 Email :maria. toimil@exchangebank. com 

Plaza Area(s) Requested 

KX SE Section f3l NW Section 
XX .NE Section fl SW Section 

Iii Amphitheater 
lXI Rear Parking Lot 

Hours of Use (Include Set-up & Clean-up) 

EVENT DATES: Start Time- Event Start Event End 

YEAR: 2016 Set-Up: Time: Time: 

9123116 1800 TO ET UP MAJ OR TENTS-S 
Date(s):9 I 2 4 I 1 6 0600 1000 2200 --

Date(s):9 I 2 5 I 1 6 0600 0730 1700 

[I Horseshoe Pavement 

OCil HORSESHOE GRASS 

End Time- Tear Estimated 
Down & Clean-up: Attendance: 

~E E:X:NIBiiT i iA 
2300 3000 

2000 3000 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 

x NE Section $300 

X SW Section $300 

X NW Section $300 

x $200 Amphitheater 

$200 Horseshoe 
Pavement 

X $300 Rear Parking 

$238 Barricade: 
Plaza Entrance 

RENTAL FEE: 

Plaza Use Penn it Application 

$~ 

$ kDD 

$~DD 
$ "13~~

0 

$ 

So3'b 

Maintenance Fees: 

# of Areas 

_ x$93 (1-12hrs) 

_x $187 (12-24 hrs) 

l x $312 (24-36 hrs) 

--i- x $500 (36-48 hrs) 

~ x $750 (> 48 hrs) 

MAINTENANCE 
FEE: 

Reservation of Public Parking: $238 
+ $20 per #of spaces per day. 

PARKING FEE: 

Security Deposits: 

X (NE Section) X $200 

X (SW Section) x $200 

X (NW Section) x $200 

X (Amphitheater) X $200 

X (Rear Parking) X $200 

X(Horseshoe Pavement) 
X $200 

$.!d.D:D 
$~ 
$ L\Db 

\otn $ __ 

$L\(~() 

$lDD\J 
$lotb 

REFUNDABLE $ cP 
DAMAGE DEPOSIT: ]L\Dti 

Page 1 of 5 



Application Fee 
fln5uranceisreqUirid_&_mil5t-6e5uilmitfed tw-c> ______ l 
! weeks prior to the event. ! Park 

Small scale vs. large scale event $~s~ i I $306-$958 1 00-00000-000- I 30702 1 
I -------------

Insurance provided by your organization: ! i $SD33 Park Rental Fee 1 00-00000-000-
i ; 

l \ 
1 1 30702 

I 
--~-Yeso ______ No_o __________________________ j 

Maintenance Fee $2\~L\ l Park I I 

l I 
l 1 00-00000-000-
130702 I 

Damage Deposit $JlJDD 1750-00000-000- l 
l ! 22950 

; l Other: 
Parking Fee $ 5\~ I 1 

~ ~ --·--

j ! Gales Creek 
ALCOHOL PERMIT: Attached 1 Park ! www.galescreek.com 
form) i 1 00-00000-000- I or 

i 30702 I 
j ------- -- ---------

' t ~ 
Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: ~ i 

L 
r l RVNA 

STREET USE PERMIT: ilt~ $5/lo ! Encro ! htt(;l :Uwww .rvnuccio.com[s(;lecialevent. html 
Attached form) 

j l 1 00-00000-000- r 

l 30203 ; 
I 

Business License Organizer* $187 *for organizer for-profit; $23** peryendorperevent 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors ** 

$11~3 D 
A!;!!;!lication is incom(!lete until 

TOTAL DUE: all fees are (!aid. 

0 Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet (20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map- location, dimensions and type of structure: 

• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 
vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 

• 

• 

Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
Cit of Sonoma olic re ulatin Food and Severa e Ticket Sales. 

*Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

Plaza Use Pennit Application Page 2 of 5 

I 
! 

i 
i 
l 

f 

l 
I 
1 

~ 
f 

: 
! 
i 
j 
; 



EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 

~ Canopies or Tents Ei: Use of City Streets 

El: Reservation of Public Parking 

IDa Food Vendors (Vendor list kit Food cooked on site 
required) 
£a Alcohol Permit and ABC k1 Booths, Temporary Structures 

0 Plaza Light Pole Banners: 6 Amplified Sound or Music 
(DRHPC application) 

0 Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

£a Water Needed 

£a Electricity Needed 

£a Barricades (security) 

0 Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes- metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and a roval. 

VENDORS -Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make one payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non

refits onsor. 

ALCOHOL SERVED- Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
a roval b the Police Chief and the Cit Mana er will be re uired. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES- Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be a roved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED BUDGET: Please attach your proposed budget (income and expenses). SEE EXHIBIT 

SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief).CONTRACTING 

W/ SONOMA POLICE & SHERIFF & PRIVATE SECURITY 
RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events. _____ _ 

A~JO'frtok£f~ERMITS REQUIRED: 
(lg City Alcohol Permit 

1]1 City Street Use Permit (City Council) 

(lg ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

Q Caltrans Encroachment Permit 

lJg City Business License (all vendors) 

1]1 Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of 5 



I SITE MANAGER: j Cell Phone: Home Phone: 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 
with all of se co · ·ons i~~~ due to failure to leave the premises in rentable condition. 

j 

Approved=------------------------------~~~~--------------------------~~ 
City of Sonoma Date 

Plaza Use Penn it Application Page 4 of 5 



2016 

APPLICANT: 

Special Event Committee Re' 
Conditions of Appro' 

Valley of the 
Vintage Festival 

[] Must Schedule pre-event walk-through with Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
two weeks before event and attend a post-event site inspection (1 day after event). 

0 Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS:-------------------------

PARKS SUPERIVSOR: f\fl~ 7 --z.. - w <:n?~.;:s 

Port-O-Potties required:-------------

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: (707) 585-7516 

POLICE DEPARTMENT: c~·nA-VC S & f''> o \AAL\ C? 0 
~-r-1\Ae)) ~~ SVVJue~ 

Evvt--
( --- ~:t:-(,Afl -

SPECIAL EVENT COORDIANTOR: --------------------

Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Pennlt Application Page 5 of5 

Moon 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
POSSESSION AND CONSUMPTION 

OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ON CITY PROPERTY 
Revised 12/3/15 

Application Fee: $256.00 (Park 1oo-ooooo-oo0-30702) 

Note: If charging a fee for alcohol or charging an admittance fee and serving alcohol, you must obtain a temporary sales 
permit from the Alcoholic Beverage Control Board@ 50 D St. Room 130, Santa Rosa 95404 707.576.2165 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Organization: ---==S:..::a::c:m""'e""---------------------------

Address: P • 0. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Pay: 939-68Qf!Jht:695-9031 Fax: ____ Email: maria. toimil@ 

Name or Description of Event: _________________ e_x_c_h_a_n_g_e_b_a_n_k_._c_o_m __ 

An event to showcase Sonoma County wines & wineries 

Date(s) of Event: 9 I 2 4-2 5 I 2 01 6 Location of Event: Plaza Park 

Estimated Daily Attendance: _3_0_0_0_.:::..p_e_r __ d_a-=y=---------------------

Will Alcohol be Sold or Dispensed Free of Charge? --=S-=o=-:1=-d=--------------------

Will the Event be Open to the Public or by Invitation Only? --=P'-u=b=l;..;:i:..cc:::.__ _____________ _ 

Is There a Charge for Admittance? --'N:..:..=o ________________________ _ 

Type of Alcoholic Beverages To Be Served: Wine' Beer, Mixed Drinks 

Dates and Times Alcohol Will Be Served: 9 I 24 I 1 6 1 Oam-9pm 9 I 25 I 1 6 1 Oam-5pm 

Any event that requires the Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control to issue an ABC license and anticipates at 
least 200 attendees shall be required to have at least one staff member properly trained to serve alcohol in a safe and 
responsible manner. For the purposes of this requirement, the staff member must successfully complete the 
Sonoma County Dept of Health Services' Responsible Beverage Service Training for special events or any other 
training class approved by the California Department of Alcoholic Beverage Control. The applicant shall provide a 
current certificate of completion by the person responsible for taking the Responsible Training Service Training 
course along with the alcohol permit application. In addition, the event organizer shall indicate in the event narrative 
how other event staff members will be trained. 

I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of my knowledge and 
agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for or by reason of injury to any person 
or damages any property of the parties hereto or of the third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever 
on in any y ed w~~d1RQ.. of said event or any act or omission or thing in any manner related to said 

nt a it 'rfespective of neg~nce, actual or claimed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 

) 04114116 
Date 

- -------------------------------------------------------------------------------
,~~=-

For City Use Only 
To Be a Valid Permit, This Application Must Have the Approval of the City Manager and the Police Chief 

Date Event Approved: Fee Paid: Date Amount ___ _ 
APPROVED: (If not approved, please attach explanation) 

City Manager Date Police Chief Dale 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR USE OF CITY STREETS 

Revised 12/3/15 

Application Fee: $516.()0 

(Encro 1 00-00000-000-30203) 

Note: Events utilizing any portion of Highway 12 must also obtain permission from Caltrans, District 4, 111 Grand 
Avenue, Oakland 94612, (510) 286-4404. 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _s_a_m_e ____________________ _ 

Address: 
P.O. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Day: 9 3 9-6 8 01 

Name of Event: 

Cell: 6 9 5-9 0 31 

Blessing of the Grapes 

Type of Event - Mark Appropriate Box 

!2B Run or Walk 

llE] Other 

~Rally or Assembly 

Email: maria. toimil@exchange 

bank.com 

BTI Parade 

Date(s) of Event: _ ___:.0..;;..9_,_/...::2;,;;4 ....... /....;.1_;;6 ____________________ _ 

Street Closure(s) Requested: See Attached Map 

\ OaYY\ between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between ______ and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

Complete Description of Event. Using additional sheets if necessary, describe the number of participants; duration of 
the event; the number, type, size and material of all entries including any floats or banners; the number and type of 
animals and a plan for cleaning up after them; any seating being provided; and Judges Tables. Attach a map of the 
route to be used and indicating the location of the staging area, announcer's stand, barricade placement, vendors, 
banners, signs and booths, etc.: 

See Exhibit B 

Estimated Daily Attendance:----------------------------

If a Sound Amplification is be used, describe the type, location, purpose and hours of use: --------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Use of City Streets Page 2 

Blessing of the Grapes 

General Conditions of Approval: 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining permission from Caltrans for use of any portion of Highway 12. All facilities 
placed upon a City street are subject to continuing safety approval and inspection by the appropriate City 
departments. A clear path of a minimum width of 20 feet through the length of the portion of roadway being used 
must be maintained for emergency vehicle access. Obstructions shall not be placed along the curb or the roadway 
within 10 feet of any fire hydrant. All facilities used for the event shall be removed from City streets immediately after 
the close of the event. All costs for barricading, traffic control, street sweeping and clean up shall be borne by the 
applicant. Applicant will be required to submit a deposit equal to the amount estimated by the City for services 
performed by City personnel in relation to the event. The deposit is due no later than two weeks before the first day 
of the event. If actual costs exceed the amount of the deposit, applicant will be required to pay the difference. If 
actual costs are less than the deposit, the excess will be returned to applicant or applied to any other fees or charges 
owed to the City. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance and a policy endorsement naming the City of 
Sonoma as additional insured as described in the City of Sonoma Facility Use Insurance Requirements. 

* * * * * 
I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of injury to any person or damages to any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act or omission or thing in any manner related to said event and its 
operation irresp 1 ligenc ua o laimed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 
employee 

04/14/16 

Date 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: OJApprove 0Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 0 Approve []Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Date Approved by CSEC: _______________________ _ 

Date Approved by City Council:----------------------



Google Maps 

~-'-

··• · . ·• . . ' ·~ ·· · ··. . . Sonoma <;ernetery • 
Search Go()gle Map~ . · .· .. ·· 

.,s: 
tr) .... 
(/) 

r- . 

Depot .Hotel 

'l't 

._, 
,((J 

Cooperage lnri !!ll>~ ,_ 

,' :• .".I 

Mnoid field 

Page 1 of 1 

1· ~ign in. 

. l3lue.l11.ihg Dr ·-....t 

·vi: 
M 

w ,IJ.J 
. <TI ... 

U) 

··The cot! age Inn and Spa 

l!.i>4 · V~Jia Cheese Company .o. .. 
· oiCalifornia .~!.A 

. the ~irl & I he fig 

.~l 
WSpainSt · 

~ 
Erwolve 

er.1 Moon Gnfe ~ 

,_, 
. U) 

..... 
(I) 

W Napa ~t 

Sonootfi.Siiile 
I lis Iorio Park 

. . . 

· ' ;.., Missiori S~n : .· 
' ::"1:/l:randaco Solano "c 

EC' 
. 0 Pain St 

: ,,,;·,. · .. 'l1iP . . 

: 13~~<1~~ B~ulangefiie~r~ .~! l•;imphy'sltishj'uh. 

E Napa St 

https://www.google.com/maps/@38.2957794,-122.4532169, 17z 

+' 
C!} . 

·.<:J'. 
--'~-;

,01 
,- ; = -. - • ~ -_.-, - -

.. · T~lnity Epis~opal 

4/14/2016 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR USE OF CITY STREETS 

Revised 12/3/15 

Application Fee: $576~00. 

(Encro 1 00-00000-000-30203) 

Note: Events utilizing any portion of Highway 12 must a/so obtain permission from Caltrans, District 4, 111 Grand 
Avenue, Oakland 94612, (510) 286-4404. 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _s_a_m_e ____________________ _ 

Address: 
P.O. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Day: 9 3 9-6 8 01 

Name of Event: 

Cell: 695-9031 

Get Your Glow On Parade 

Type of Event- Mark Appropriate Box 

EEl Run or Walk 

!}] Other 

Date(s) of Event: 09/24/16 

Street Closure(s) Requested: See 

between 

between 

between 

[] Rally or Assembly 

Attached Map 

and 

and 

and 

Email: maria. toimil@exchange 

bank.com 

£a Parade 

from am/pm to am/pm 

from am/pm to am/pm 

from am/pm to am/pm 

Complete Description of Event. Using additional sheets if necessary, describe the number of participants; duration of 
the event; the number, type, size and material of all entries including any floats or banners; the number and type of 
animals and a plan for cleaning up after them; any seating being provided; and Judges Tables. Attach a map of the 
route to be used and indicating the location of the staging area, announcer's stand, barricade placement, vendors, 
banners, signs and booths, etc.: 

See Exhibit B 

Estimated Daily Attendance:----------------------------

If a Sound Amplification is be used, describe the type, location, purpose and hours of use: --------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Use of City Streets Page 2 

Get Your Glow On Parade 

General Conditions of Approval: 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining permission from Caltrans for use of any portion of Highway 12. All facilities 
placed upon a City street are subject to continuing safety approval and inspection by the appropriate City 
departments. A clear path of a minimum width of 20 feet through the length of the portion of roadway being used 
must be maintained for emergency vehicle access. Obstructions shall not be placed along the curb or the roadway 
within 10 feet of any fire hydrant. All facilities used for the event shall be removed from City streets immediately after 
the close of the event. All costs for barricading, traffic control, street sweeping and clean up shall be borne by the 
applicant. Applicant will be required to submit a deposit equal to the amount estimated by the City for services 
performed by City personnel in relation to the event. The deposit is due no later than two weeks before the first day 
of the event. If actual costs exceed the amount of the deposit, applicant will be required to pay the difference. If 
actual costs are less than the deposit, the excess will be returned to applicant or applied to any other fees or charges 
owed to the City. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance and a policy endorsement naming the City of 
Sonoma as additional insured as described in the City of Sonoma Facility Use Insurance Requirements. 

* * * * * 
I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of injury to any person or damages to any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act or omission or thing in any manner related to said event and its 
operation irre pective of ne · nee, actual or claimed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 
employees 

04/14/16 
Date 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: Gill~Approve [t]Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: "iJ Approve liJDeny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Date Approved by CSEC:, ______________________ _ 

Date Approved by City Council:---------------------



Google Maps 

Sonormt Cemetery 
Search Google Maps 

Depot Hotel 

~'l 

,.._. 
\f) 

Cooperage Inn 1~ 

the girl & ;he fig 

vv Spain St 
'l'l 

U) t!JJ 
I j .?:: -C 

0 ,.., 
·~ (l) 

i~ Sonoma Veteran~ 
" Merno rial II all · 

Arnold rleld 

Ellue Vving Dl 

reeler Field 

Depot Park 

Sonoma Slate 
Historic Park 

Hughes Field 

E Spam Si 

The CoUage Inn and Spa 
I!A4 Vel1<1 Cheese Comp<tny 

ol California 

"" Mis~ion San 
· 4 Francisco Solano 

Page 1 of 1 

I.Li 

t; 
"'C· 
,~ 

:.~ 

.:J 
.r. tr; 
() E Spain St 

/..LJ 
+> 
(/} 

Erwolve Tasling Room 
SonornB PlazB 1111 

ti La Sa Ieite Trinity Episcopal 

'N Nd)Ja c·t t. -...) 

https://www.google.com/maps/@38.2957794,-122.4532169, 17z 4/14/2016 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR USE OF CITY STREETS 

Revised 12/3/15 

Application Fee: $576;00 

(Encro 1 00-00000-000-30203) 

Note: Events utilizing any portion of Highway 12 must also obtain permission from Caltrans, District 4, 111 Grand 
Avenue, Oakland 94612, (510) 286-4404. 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _s_a_m_e ____________________ _ 

Address: 
P.O. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Day: 9 3 9-6 8 01 Cell: 69 5-9 031 

Name of Event: Fire Department Activity 

Type of Event- Mark Appropriate Box 

~ Run or Walk 

~Other 

~ Rally or Assembly 

Email: maria. toimil@exchange 

bank.com 

1£1 Parade 

Date(s) of Event: __ 0.::....9=-/!.-..:2::..4.::..../~1.;_6~-------------------

Street Closure(s) Requested: See Attached Map 
______ between ______ and ______ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between ______ and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

Complete Description of Event. Using additional sheets if necessary, describe the number of participants; duration of 
the event; the number, type, size and material of all entries including any floats or banners; the number and type of 
animals and a plan for cleaning up after them; any seating being provided; and Judges Tables. Attach a map of the 
route to be used and indicating the location of the staging area, announcer's stand, barricade placement, vendors, 
banners, signs and booths, etc.: See Exhibit B 

Estimated Daily Attendance:---------------------------

If a Sound Amplification is be used, describe the type, location, purpose and hours of use:--------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Use of City Streets Page 2 

Fire Department Activity 

General Conditions of Approval: 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining permission from Caltrans for use of any portion of Highway 12. All facilities 
placed upon a City street are subject to continuing safety approval and inspection by the appropriate City 
departments. A clear path of a minimum width of 20 feet through the length of the portion of roadway being used 
must be maintained for emergency vehicle access. Obstructions shall not be placed along the curb or the roadway 
within 10 feet of any fire hydrant. All facilities used for the event shall be removed from City streets immediately after 
the close of the event. All costs for barricading, traffic control, street sweeping and clean up shall be borne by the 
applicant. Applicant will be required to submit a deposit equal to the amount estimated by the City for services 
performed by City personnel in relation to the event. The deposit is due no later than two weeks before the first day 
of the event. If actual costs exceed the amount of the deposit, applicant will be required to pay the difference. If 
actual costs are less than the deposit, the excess will be returned to applicant or applied to any other fees or charges 
owed to the City. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance and a policy endorsement naming the City of 
Sonoma as additional insured as described in the City of Sonoma Facility Use Insurance Requirements. 

* * * * * 
I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of injury to any person or damages to any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act or omission or thing in any manner related to said event and its 
operation irre 1e~r o ligence, actual or claimed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 
employees / . 

I 
04/14/16 

Date 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: []!:f~Approve [Z]Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I3!J Approve ~Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Date Approved by CSEC: ______________________ _ 

Date Approved by City Council:----------------------



Google Maps 

Search Goo~le Maps · 
_· .. -.. · .. ,·· . - .. 

? WALlWines 

;Wine T: 

e ~1irl & the fig 

'1'1 Sonoma Cheese factory Iii 

Sonoma se'g~~~Y 

(it chen-

er G<~He 
line B<lr 

L _: 
··3]:_.· 

)Room:.._:·· 
:- '--C:;_~~ 

E Spam St. 

. ~ .. 
. f!.li1 Swiss 

SOlt61Ita Slil!e 
J-fi.5!oric Pcirk · 

E Spain st 
;:_-·, ... .. 

., 
i_::- __ -.-

:LU ........ 
;((), 

Page 1 of 1 

~~ -

· ,,!!!. ~~'1i§§i()fJ Iirrace 
- . ·- -- -~...., __ 

~~ The Phua,Bislro 

t:-~ 
Ll) -
1-·• . . (.~ 

sonoma• Valley. 
Vltilor'sBureau -) .... 

s $ 
US Bani< of America 
f.0 Financial Cetller 

VV Napa St 

$ 
chase Bank 

Burnp Wine Cellars 

.. iLl. . ~ i.JJ :' ... 
.J..-..~'·.' 

'I' I 

SIGH. Clnunpl:lqtle 
& Spat!< ling 

, 9 l:nkidu,¥1/ine • 
· ..._ Trn::Hr1g .1\o<Hn .· . 

u_, 
+• 
(/) 

Cl) 
Chocolate cow - t.)_~· 

. ~·1 L<~Salelte 

}~'. 8asque eoula~gerie care
... n Murphy's tr 

Town §}r:jllare 

·····-Higtwtay12·Wl~ery . 
. Tasting Boom ; .. ··• ·· · 

Cafe LaHaye 

'PI 

E_Napa St 
~'I 

Dellu s~ntlna's .· 

https://www.google.com/maps/@38.2933774,-122.4555987,18z 4/14/2016 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR USE OF CITY STREETS 

Revised 12/3/15 

Application Fee: $5]CEfOO 

(Encro 1 00-00000-000-30203) 

Note: Events utilizing any porlion of Highway 12 must also obtain permission from Caltrans, District 4, 111 Grand 
Avenue, Oakland 94612, (510) 286-4404. 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _s_a_m_e ____________________ _ 

Address: 
P.O. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Day: 939-6801 Cell: 6 9 5-9 0 31 Em~:maria.toimil@exchange 

Name of Event: I 
5K Run Walk & Tiny Tots Run/Walk 

Type of Event - Mark Appropriate Box 

lfBC Run or Walk 

ltJ Other 

[J Rally or Assembly 

bank.com 

IE! Parade 

Date(s) of Event: ___ 0_9_/_2_5_/_1_6 ___________________ _ 

Street Closure(s) Requested: See Attached Map 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

______ between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

Complete Description of Event. Using additional sheets if necessary, describe the number of participants; duration of 
the event; the number, type, size and material of all entries including any floats or banners; the number and type of 
animals and a plan for cleaning up after them; any seating being provided; and Judges Tables. Attach a map of the 
route to be used and indicating the location of the staging area, announcer's stand, barricade placement, vendors, 
banners, signs and booths, etc.: See Exhibit B 

Estimated Daily Attendance:----------------------------

If a Sound Amplification is be used, describe the type, location, purpose and hours of use: --------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Use of City Streets Page 2 

5k Run/Walk & Tiny Tots Run/Walk 

General Conditions ofApproval: 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining permission from Caltrans for use of any portion of Highway 12. All facilities 
placed upon a City street are subject to continuing safety approval and inspection by the appropriate City 
departments. A clear path of a minimum width of 20 feet through the length of the portion of roadway being used 
must be maintained for emergency vehicle access. Obstructions shall not be placed along the curb or the roadway 
within 10 feet of any fire hydrant. All facilities used for the event shall be removed from City streets immediately after 
the clqse of the event. All costs for barricading, traffic control, street sweeping and clean up shall be borne by the 
applicant. Applicant will be required to submit a deposit equal to the amount estimated by the City for services 
performed by City personnel in relation to the event. The deposit is due no later than two weeks before the first day 
of the event. If actual costs exceed the amount of the deposit, applicant will be required to pay the difference. If 
actual costs are less than the deposit, the excess will be returned to applicant or applied to any other fees or charges 
owed to the City. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance and a policy endorsement naming the City of 
Sonoma as additional insured as described in the City of Sonoma Facility Use Insurance Requirements. 

* * * * * 
I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of injury to any person or damages to any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act or omission or tJ:!L~ any manner related to said event and its 
operation irresQ ctive o egli ence, acty,a1~aimed,~on the part of the City, its agents or 
employees. / ) 

4/14/16 

Date 

or ltY se n1y F C't U 0 I 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: ~~Approve Ef!Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required:$ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: ~Approve @;]Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Date Approved by CSEC: 

Date Approved by City Council: 



/ 

0 
(j 

SK Run/Walk & Tiny Tots Run/Walk 

.... 

~ 

C.! ,, 
0 
c 

0 
It; 

M l8 qll> i£· 
.t 

t:O 

NilS tag 

3 IS lfJI> 

<;.) cf. 
"' 0.. 
Ill 

2 

:31S lsi UJ 

PJ 
ro= E Em 0 o:r:* e 
§~ 0 

l.f)t) 
(/) 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR USE OF CITY STREETS 

Revised 1213115 

Application Fee: $5?6,oo 
(Encro 1 00-00000-000-30203) 

Note: Events utilizing any porlion of Highway 12 must also obtain permission from Caltrans, District 4, 111 Grand 
Avenue, Oakland 94612, (510) 286-4404. 

Name of Applicant: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

Name of Sponsoring Organization: _s_a_m_e ____________________ _ 

Address: 
P.O. Box 652 Sonoma, CA 95476-0652 

Telephone Numbers: Day: 939-6801 

Name of Event: 

Cell: 695-9031 Email:maria.toimil@exchange 

12K Run/Walk 

Type of Event - Mark Appropriate Box 

~Run or Walk 

Iilli Other 

GJ Rally or Assembly 

bank.com 

[Sil Parade 

Date(s) of Event: __ ____;0~9::..../~2~5~/'-1.!.-.!::..6 -------------------

Street Closure(s) Requested: See Attached Map, 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

------between------and------ from ___ am/pm to ___ am/pm 

Complete Description of Event. Using additional sheets if necessary, describe the number of participants; duration of 
the event; the number, type, size and material of all entries including any floats or banners; the number and type of 
animals and a plan for cleaning up after them; any seating being provided; and Judges Tables. Attach a map of the 
route to be used and indicating the location of the staging area, announcer's stand, barricade placement, vendors, 
banners, signs and booths, etc.: 

See Exhibit B 

Estimated Daily Attendance:----------------------------

If a Sound Amplification is be used, describe the type, location, purpose and hours of use: --------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Use of City Streets Page 2 

12k Run/Walk 

General Conditions of Approval: 

Applicant is responsible for obtaining permission from Caltrans for use of any portion of Highway 12. All facilities 
placed upon a City street are subject to continuing safety approval and inspection by the appropriate City 
departments. A clear path of a minimum width of 20 feet through the length of the portion of roadway being used 
must be maintained for emergency vehicle access. Obstructions shall not be placed along the curb or the roadway 
within 10 feet of any fire hydrant. All facilities used for the event shall be removed from City streets immediately after 
the close of the event. All costs for barricading, traffic control, street sweeping and clean up shall be borne by the 
applicant. Applicant will be required to submit a deposit equal to the amount estimated by the City for services 
performed by City personnel in relation to the event. The deposit is due no later than two weeks before the first day 
of the event. If actual costs exceed the amount of the deposit, applicant will be required to pay the difference. If 
actual costs are less than the deposit, the excess will be returned to applicant or applied to any other fees or charges 
owed to the City. Applicant must provide a certificate of insurance and a policy endorsement naming the City of 
Sonoma as additional insured as described in the City of Sonoma Facility Use Insurance Requirements. 

* * * * * 
I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of injury to any person or damages to any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act or omission or thing in any manner related to said event and its 
operation irre ective of negligence ~imed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 
employees. \ 

) 
./ 04/14/16 

~79~------~~----
Date 

POLICE DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: 0]fiApprove B]Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION: I!J Approve @;]Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ____ _ 
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Date Approved by CSEC: ______________________ _ 

Date Approved by City Council:---------------------



.....,., 
(j} 

m 
(l: .. 
ro 
'2 
,U:~ 

~' t 
{~' 



Spain Street 

~--· 
11 IIIII 

/
OFFICERS 

Maria Toimil • President 

~~-- ~------- ----- -~--- -------, 

DIRECTORS 

Rich Facciola • Vice President 
Roxanne Pedranzini • Secretary 
Eileen Adams • Treasurer 

Stefanie Given 
Lachele Plaskett 
Patricia Rosser 
Rob Samson 
Jennifer Shipston 
Spring Stambaugh 
AndyToimil 

s 

WL. 
VIP ... . 
R ... . 
W ... . 
Numbers. 
F 
I 
G 

Wine Tasting Ticket Sales 
. Weekend Pass 

. .. Race 
. Wine Exhibitor 

Art Booths 
. Food Booths 

Information Booths 
Gullotta Law Phone Charging Station 



Exhibit B 

Complete Description of Event: 

Blessing ofthe Grapes- Begins@ lOam 9/24/16 up to 100 in attendance, approximately 30 minute ceremony with a 
table and multiple chairs to be placed before and removed directly after ceremony. Microphone used for a short time. 
Road closure needs: 930am to llam, Spain St. from 1st East to 2nd East 

Fire Department Activity- Begins@ 11am 9/24/16 up to 1000 in attendance, approximately 2-3 hours, fire trucks, fire 
fighters, and materials. Traditionally there has been a Water Fight. With the current water situations the Fire Department 
will either perform a "Bucket Brigade" or some type of demonstration. Fire personnel will be using their own sound 
system. 
Road closure needs: Spain St. to be closed all weekend 

Get Your Glow On Parade- Begins@ Spm up to 3000 in attendance begins at dusk and lasts 1-2 hours, various walkers 
& vehicles will decorate their entries with lights and sparkle. We intend to use the Swiss Hotel balcony for our judging 
stand as we did in 2014. Horses will be in the parade and the appropriate clean up is planned. Sound system to be used at 
judge's stand on Spain St. 
Road closure needs: Spain St. to be closed all weekend, 730pm 1st East from Spain St. to Vets Building, 1st west 
Spain St. to Vets Building 

5K/12K/Tiny Tot Run/Walk- Begins@ Sam up to 2000 in attendance, of those 1000-1300 are spectators, Begins 
between 7 and Sam and lasts until last runner crosses finish line but no later than llam, tables and chairs, water stands, 
start/finish line. Sound system to be used for announcements. 
Road closure needs: Spain St. to be closed all weekend. See Document "Vintage Festival Run Street by Street" 
Rolling closures 





June 15, 2016 

The VOM Vintage Festival Board of Directors would like to request two waivers: 

1. We would like to place our main tent at the front of City Hall on the blacktop like we had for so 
many years in the past. It will measure approximately 20x40. 

2. We would like to construct 4 tents Friday 9/23/16 after 6pm, Festival Tent, Bar, Race & Music 
Stage. Please see the attached map for sizes and locations. 

Should this revision be honored, we will find it tremendously easier to move in and be prepared to serve 
our guests and the community Saturday morning. 

Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 

P.O. Box 652 I Sonoma, CA 95476 I information@sonomavinfest.org I 707.996.2109 I SonomaVintageFestival.com 





,'-

2016 Budget 

Expense 
Forecasted 

Forecasted 
Actual Actual 

Income 2015 Income Income Expense Profit 
2015 

2016 
Expenses 2016 

2016 2016 
Race 15,710.00 14,383.73 18,000.00 14,535.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
12K 5,825.00 
5K 5,400.00 
Day Of 4,485.00 

Awards 2,905.81 3,000.00 
Time Keeping Fee 1,750.00 2,000.00 
Porto Potties 390.00 435.00 
T-Shirts 5,669.15 5,500.00 
Bib's 59.50 100.00 
CHP 1,420.87 1,200.00 
Rentals 

Permits 1,800.00 1,800.00 
Garbage/Recycle 

Other 388.40 500.00 

!Marketing I o.oo I 21,564.36 - 21,ooo.ooj o.ool o.oo I 

Website 1,847.50 3,000.00 
Radio/Billboard 3,070.00 7,000.00 
Print Advertising 5,805.99 8,000.00 
Copies 3,038.87 500.00 
Other 7,802.00 2,500.00 

!Beer I 11,718.oo I 1,881.87 I 12,ooo.oo 2,ooo.oo1 I o.oo I o.oo I 
Bar Needs 
Beer 
Other 

564.33 
1,112.00 
205.54 

600.00 
1,200.00 

200.00 

!Business Expenses I 0.00 I 395.00 - 400.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 
Taxes/fees 

CPA 
10.00 

385.00 400.00 



Expense 
Forecasted 

Forecasted 
Actual Actual 

Income 2015 Income Income Expense 
2015 

2016 
Expenses 2016 

2016 2016 
0.00 3,076.99 3,710.00 0.1 

Star-it-all 2,880.00 3,300.00 
Go Daddy Hosting 9.99 100.00 
Domain Name Reg 40.00 
Cart Manager/Shopify 187.00 170.00 
Radios 100.00 

[Festival Tent Weekend I 4,068.00 I 1,793.33 I 3,500.00 2,110.00 I I 0.00 I 0.00 I 

!Gala Night 
Pre 

Night 

Wine Locker 

SA Income 

T-Shirts 

Poster 

Pens 

Other 

40,738.10 
30,252.95 
2,935.15 
2,000.00 

' ~50.QQ_ 
Lighting 

Music 

Sound/Other 

Rentals 

Security 

Silent Auction 

Tickets 

Charms 

Wine Glasses 

Permits/Fees 

Signage 

Port-O-Potties 

Mise 

1,793.33 

17,189.25 39,000.00 
32,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,000.00 

0.00 

2,500.00 

2,000.00 

4,000.00 

569.36 

300.00 

0.00 

543.54 

1,176.69 

4,291.00 
0.00 

550.00 

1,258.66 

1,600.00 

260.00 

250.00 

21,635.00 

200.00 

3,500.00 

2,000.00 

6,500.00 

100.00 

150.00 

60.00 

625.00 

2,000.00 

4,300.00 
100.00 

600.00 

1,500.00 

0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 



Expense 
Forecasted 

Forecasted 
Actual Actual 

Income 2015 Income Income Expense 
2015 

2016 
Expenses 2016 

2016 2016 
.§r~pe Stomp ··-- 4,626.50 ·-1 3,369.44 

L..-
4,800.0_0 __ 4,175.00 I 0.00 0.00 I --

Awards 30.00 50.00 

Sound 600.00 

T-shirts 1,339.44 1,400.00 

Mise 2,000.00 Bus Ben donations 2,125.00 Bus Ben donations 

!operations I 9,060.14 - 8,90o.ool I 0.00 I 
Board Meals 399.82 500.00 

Insurance 3,332.00 4,000.00 

Merchant Services 1,403.09 1,400.00 

Postage & Mailing 448.99 500.00 

Printing & Copying 266.08 300.00 

Supplies 31.47 500.00 

Telephone 

Memebership Fees 835.00 900.00 

Board Shirts 300.00 

Mise 2,343.69 500.00 

!Parade I 325.00 I 883.77 I 0.00 1,147!0) -, o])o r- 0.00 l 

Announcer Needs 0.00 0.00 

Awards 333.20 350.00 

Permits/Facilities 316.00 500.00 

Port-O-Potties 72.50 

Mise 234.57 225.00 

!Presidential Costs I I I 0.001 o.oo T I 



Expense 
Forecasted 

Forecasted 
Actual Actual 

Income 2015 Income Income Expense 
2015 

2016 
Expenses 2016 

2016 2016 
Weekend Event 51,803.28 54,975.00 0.00 0.00 J 

69,137.00 83,500.00 0.00 
Art 22,675.00 22,000.00 
Food 5,047.50 4,400.00 
Food 10% 109.50 300.00 
Game/Info Booth 265.00 300.00 

Sponsor 12,750.00 20,000.00 

Wine 27,892.00 34,000.00 
Festival Pass 398.00 2,500.00 

Blessing 200.00 200.00 

Garbage/Recycling 5,600.00 5,600.00 
Music 10,750.00 9,000.00 
Sound/Other 4,000.00 5,000.00 
Permits 11,797.75 12,000.00 
Poster Contest Winner 830.66 900.00 
Rentals 10,468.91 12,000.00 
Security 2,515.90 3,500.00 
Mise 2,051.83 2,500.00 
Wine Taste Glasses 2,294.00 2,500.00 
Charms 1,087.09 1,225.00 
Wine Taste Tickets 207.14 300.00 
Wine Taste Mise 0.00 250.00 



Expense 
Forecasted 

Forecasted 
Actual Actual 

Income 2015 Income Income Expense 
2015 

2016 
Expenses 2016 

2016 2016 
TOTAL 146,322.601 125,401.16 160,800.00 134,587.50 0.001 0.00 

Estimated Profit 20,921.44 26,212.50 0.00 

Balance 20,921.44 Balance 0.00 

Per Bylaws Expense Reserve 20% 4,184.29 0.00 

Proposed Expense Reserve 904.51 
Proposed Scholarship Reserve 0.00 0.00 

Balance 15,832.64 0.00 

Proposed Donations Proposed Donations 

Sonoma Bar Battle Complete 500.00 Sonoma Bar Battle 

SVHS Photography Complete 100.00 

Native Sons 9,000.00 Native Sons 

Jr. Dragons 2,500.00 Jr. Dragons 

Hanna Boys Center 1,500.00 Hanna Boys Center 

SVHS Wrestlers 1,500.00 SVHS Wrestlers 

Girl Scouts 1,000.00 Girl Scouts 

SV Cross Country 500.00 SV Cross Country 

Volunteers in Policing 500.00 Volunteers in Policing 

Fire Department 1,000.00 Fire Department 

,-- V67.361 c--MOJ 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 

PERMIT APPLICATION 
FOR Resezation of Public Parking 

T ~.3S$' 
Application Fee: ~plus $20 per space per day 

(Encro 100.QQ000-000·30203) 

Name of Applicant: VALLEY OF THE MOON VINTAGE FESTIVAL 

SAME 
Name of Sponsoring Organization:-----------------------

Address:P.O. BOX 652 SONOMA, CA 95476-0652 

Cell: 6 9 5-9 0 3 1 

Name of Event: 

Em~president@sonomavin 

fest.org 

Date(s) of Event: 9:?f-l:~\lG''<!c' ·=.-~2-¥-0J..1 ~5------------------
Number of reserved parking spaces requested: _ _;_7 _________________ _ 

Time of day parking spaces requested: 
9.c..;J.Lj 4am to 9-¥ 8 m 

Indicate the location of reserved parking spaces requested (use attached map): 

Indicate the number of reserved parking spaces requested: 

West Napa Street (5 parking spaces available): ___:4...__ ____ _ 

East Napa Street (13 parking spaces available) ,__...;3~----

First Street West: (45 spaces availa_ble): -------

West Spain Street (21 spaces available):-------

East Spain Street (27 spaces available):------

First Street East (45 spaces available): --------



City of Sonoma Permit Application For Reservation of Public Parking 
11 ***'it 

I do hereby acknowledge and affirm that all information contained herein is accurate to the best of 
my knowledge and agree to assume full responsibility and liability for and indemnify, and suits for 
or by reason of inJury to any person or damages t<> any property of the parties hereto or of the 
third persons for any and all cause or causes whatsoever on in any way connected with the 
holding of said event or any act o~-o.r.J!ling in any manner related to said event and its 
operation irre ¥ ne E1ilce, actual or elm ed, upon the part of the City, its agents or 
employees. · 

Date 

DATE CSEC OR SPECIAL EVENT CORRDINATOR RECOMMENDAIION: 

CSEC or Special Event Coordinator modifications: 

·----------- ·-------·------------~ 

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT: liJ Approve I!Deny 

Amount of Deposit Required: $ ----
COMMENTS: 

Authorized Signature Date 

Page 2 



PLAZA PARKING MAP 

WEST SPAIN STREET EAST SPAIN STREET 

WEST NAPA STRE!;T 
EAST NAPA STREET 





Vintage Festival Run Street by Street 

12K 

Runners head East on Spain St. 

• Left on 4th St. 

• Right on Lovall Valley Rd. - staying to the right 

• Left on 7th St. East 

• Right on Lovall Valley Rd.- staying left and continuing on same road 

• Right on Thornsberry Rd. 

• Enter Gundlach Bundschu - Continuing down Bundschu Rd. 

• Right on Denmark St. 

• Right on 7th St. East 

• Left on Lovall Valley Rd. 

• Right on Gehricke Rd. 

• Left on Brazil St. 

• Left on 4th St. East- staying to the right 

• Right on Sonoma Bike Path 

• Left on znct St. East 

• Right on Spain to finish line 

SK 
Runners head East on Spain St. 

• Left on 4th Street East 
• Right into Brazil Street 
• Left onto Gehricke Road to Ravenswood Winery 
• Loop back onto Gehricke Road 
• Left on Lovall Valley Road, heading to 7th Street East 
• Loop back onto Lovall Valley Road heading to 4th Street East 
• Proceed onto bike path 
• Left onto 2nd Street East 
• Right onto Spain Street 
• End 





City of Sonoma 

City Council 
City Council Agenda Item: 

Agenda Item Summary 
Meeting Date: 07/18/16 

Department Staff Contact 

Administration - Special Events Special Event Manager, Lisa Janson 

Agenda Item Title 

Application for Temporary Use of City Streets for the 2016 Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 
Parade, Blessing of the Grapes, Fire Department Bucket Brigade and Foot Race (September 24th 
and 25th, 2016). · 

Summary 

Special event permit applications that include requests for the closure of City streets in conjunction 
with the event must obtain City Council approval of the related street closure prior to the special 
event application being considered by the Community Services and Environment Commission. In 
keeping with this policy, the Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival is requesting City Council approval 
for the following street closures: 

1. Saturday, September 24th; closure of Spain Street, between First Street West and First 
Street East, from 7 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. in order to accommodate the Bucket Brigade. 

2. Saturday, September 24th; closure of Spain Street, between First Street East to Second 
Street East, from 9:30a.m. to 11:00 a.m. in order to accommodate the Blessing of the 
Grapes 

3. Saturday, September 24th; closure of Spain Street, between First Street West and First 
Street East, closure of First Street East from Spain Street to the Veterans Building and First 
Street West from Spain Street to Veterans Building from 7:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. in order to 
accommodate the Vintage Festival Parade (Get Your Glow On Parade). The parade will 
occur in the evening and follow an abbreviated route. 

4. Sunday, September 25th; closure of Spain Street, between First Street West and First Street 
East, from 7 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. in order to accommodate the 5K/12K!Tiny Tot Run/Walk. 
(The race route will have Intermittent closure, to be coordinated based on the presence of 
runners.) 

Note: the request also includes no parking on Spain Street (from First Street West to First Street 
East) from 7 a.m. to 10 p.m. on Saturday, September 24th and September 25th. Details of the event 
and associated street closures and "no parking" request are provided in the attached applications. 

Recommended Council Action 

Approve application allowing the use of city streets subject to the following conditions: 

1. Applicant shall contact Police Department as soon as possible to review traffic control plan and 
contract for services. 

2. Applicant shall provide a written request for special barricading to the Public Works Department 
at least 30 days prior to the event. 

3. Applicant shall comply with City of Sonoma standard insurance requirements. 
4. Street closures are contingent upon the approval of Plaza Use/Special Events permit approvals 

by the CSEC, along with any conditions that may be imposed at that time. 

Alternative Actions 
1. Approve the requests with or without specified modifications. 
2. Deny some or all of the requests. 

Financial Impact 



Agenda Item 

The applicants are required to reimburse the City for additional personnel costs incurred as a result 
of street closure and other aspects of the events. 

Environmental Review Status 
0 Environmental Impact Report 0 Approved/Certified 
0 Negative Declaration ~ No Action Required 
0 Exempt 0 Action Requested 
~ Not Applicable 

Attachments: 

Vintage Festival Use of City Streets/Plaza Use applications 

cc: 

Maria Toimil (via email) 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: Parks Department Supervisor Melberg 

DATE: October 6, 2015 

EVENT: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 
Post Event Comments for the September 25th,26th and 2ih of 

October Event 

Location: Plaza: X ------------------

Event Dates 9-25,26 &27-15 

Small Scale Event 
OK to retmn deposit: Yes 

Event Time 6am till 11 pm 

No 

Large Scale Event: Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

Observation: 
• Refer to Streets Department invoice for applicable fees. 
• There was a post event meeting with Parks staff. 
• The area rented and impacted by the event was left in a neat and clean 

condition. Extra work was not required of City staff for post event clean 
up. 

• The Plaza turf suffered minor damage due to heavy foot traffic. The 
impacted turf should recover with minimal efforts such as regular 
scheduled aeration and fertilization. The contributing impact to deeper 
soil compaction will be monitored for future comments. 

cc 
Public Works Director 
Planning Administrative Assistant 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: Parks Department Supervisor Melberg 

DATE: October 6, 2015 

EVENT: Valley of the Moon Vintage Festival 
Post Event Comments for the September 25th,26th and 2ih of 

October Event 

Location: Plaza: X ------------------

Event Dates 9-25,26 &27-15 

Small Scale Event 
OK to return deposit: Yes 

Event Time 6am till 11 pm 

No 

Large Scale Event: Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

Observation: 
• Refer to Streets Department invoice for applicable fees. 
• There was a post event meeting with Parks staff. 
• The area rented and impacted by the event was left in a neat and clean 

condition. Extra work was not required of City staff for post event clean 
up. 

• The Plaza turf suffered minor damage due to heavy foot traffic. The 
impacted turf should recover with minimal efforts such as regular 
scheduled aeration and fertilization. The contributing impact to deeper 
soil compaction will be monitored for future comments. 

cc 
Public Works Director 
Planning Administrative Assistant 



To: 

MEMO 

Agenda Item 3.b 
August 10, 2016 

Community Services and Environment Commission 

Staff: Lisa Janson /Special Event Manager 

Agenda Item: 

Applicant Name: 

Date of use: 

Area of use: 

Discussion 

Holiday Lighting of the Plaza 

Plaza Permit Application 

Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureau/City of Sonoma 

November 12, 2016 

Horseshoe Pavement 

Under the Special Event Policy events more than eight hours are considered large events 
and requires review by the Special Event Committee (SEC) and the Community Services 
and Environment Commission (CSEC). The SEC reviewed the event on August 4, 2016. 

The Holiday Lighting of the Plaza is a City sponsored event in conjunction with the 
Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureau. 

Special Event Committee Discussion and Conditions of Approval: 

• Schedule a meeting between lighting vendor, Parks Supervisor, Special Events 
Manager to discuss lighting install. 

• Empty all trash cans in quadrants impacted by event. 

• Bathroom monitoring is a requirement. Bathrooms should be monitored every 30 
minutes and restocked as needed. Post event the restrooms will need to be 
cleaned. 

• Obtain necessary alcohol Permits and abide by the conditions of Operation ABC 
Daily License. 

• Provide a vendor list to Lisa Janson two weeks prior to the event and ensure all 
vendors have current City of Sonoma Business License. 

• Maintain emergency vehicle access around the horseshoe. 

• Barricades to be monitored so they can be removed in case of an emergency. 

• Fire extinguishers for pop-up tens (they can be shared as long as there is a 
2A10B:C every 75 feet. 



• Ensure all vendors are aware of the City of Sonoma Special Events Standards (see 
attached) and adhere to them. 

• Provide insurance requirements two week prior to the event. 

Plaza Use Committee Members: Fire Marshal Jones, Police Chief Sackett; Parks 
Supervisor Melberg; Street Supervisor Merrill, Special Event Manager Janson. 

Special Event Committee recommendation: Approve application subject to the 
conditions of approval. 

Recommended CSEC Action: 
• Approve the Plaza Use Application subject to the Special Event Committee 

conditions of approval. 

Attachments: 

• Plaza Application 
• Event narrative 

cc: Jonny Westom, via email 

2 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 
(707) 938-3681 

PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 
Revised 12/3/15 

NAME OF EVENT: Lighting of the Historic Sonoma Plaza EVENTDATE(S): 11/12/2016 

Sponsoring Organization: Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureau 

D New Event 1Z1 Returning Event 1Z1 Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) 

Event Contact Person ----=-J.::.o:....:.n:....:.nyL....:...W..:.ce::..:s:..:t.::.o:....:.m.:.__ __________ Title: Executive Director 

Mailing Address: _ ____,4""5'=3,_F_,ir-::s.._t '::-S->::tr"'"e'='et,_,E""'a""s""t ____ --=S""=o':-!:no,mc.!..!!:Oa ___ -::C~A~-----=95"=4:!-'7'-'6~ __ 
Street or P.O. Box City State Zip 

Daytime phone: 707-996-1 090 ext 1 06 Email: jonnywestom@sonomavalley.com 

Amphitheater 

Rear Parking Lot 

Hours of Use (Include Set-uo & Clean-uo) 

EVENT DATES: Start Time- Event Start Event End 

YEAR: 2016 Set-Up: Time: Time: 

Date(s): 11/12/16 8:00a.m. 5:00p.m. 8:00p.m. 

Date(s):11/13/16 

Ill Horseshoe Pavement 

III 
End Time- Tear Estimated 
Down & Clean-up: Attendance: 

10:00 p.m. 1,500 

8:00a.m. 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 

Rental Fees Per Day: Maintenance Fees: Security Deposits: 

# of Days x Fee # of Areas # of Days Fee x Area I Section 

_ x SE Section $400 $ __ _ x$93 (1-12hrs) $ __ _X (SE Section) X $200 $ __ 

_ x NE Section $300 $ __ 
_x $187 (12-24 hrs) $ __ _X (NE Section) X $200 

$ __ 

_ X SW Section $300 $ __ _x $312 (24-36 hrs) $ __ 
_X (SW Section) X $200 

$ __ 

_ X NW Section $300 
$ __ _ x $500 (36-48 hrs) $ __ 

_X (NW Section) x $200 $ __ 

_X $200 Amphitheater $ __ _ x $750 (> 48 hrs) $ __ _X (Amphitheater) X $200 $ __ 

_ x $200 Horseshoe $ __ MAINTENANCE $ _ X (Rear Parking) X $200 $ __ 
Pavement FEE: 

_ X(Horseshoe Pavement) $ __ 
X $200 

_X $300 Rear Parking $ __ 

_ $238 Barricade: $ __ Reservation of Public Parking: $238 
Plaza Entrance + $20 per #of spaces per day. 

RENTAL FEE: $ PARKING FEE: $ REFUNDABLE $ 
DAMAGE DEPOSIT: 

Plaza Use Penn it Application Page 1 of 5 



Insurance is required & must be submitted two 
Application Fee Park weeks prior to the event. 
Small scale vs. large scale event $ 1 00-00000-000-~306-~958 

30702 
Insurance provided by your organization: 

Rental Fee $ Park 
100-00000-000-
30702 

I 
YesO NoD 

Maintenance Fee $ Park 
1 00-00000-000- ' 

30702 

Damage Deposit $ 750-00000-000- I 22950 

Parking Fee $ 
1 Other: 
I 
I Gales Creek · 

ALCOHOL PERMIT: Attached $ Park I www.qalescreek.com 
form) 1 00-00000-000- lor 

30702 I 
Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: I 

i 
I RVNA 

STREET USE PERMIT: $519.00 $ 
Encro ! httQ: LLwww. rvnuccio. comLsQecialevent. htm I 

I 
Attached form) 1 00-00000-000- i 

30203 ! 
Business License Organizer* $187 * for organizer for-profit; $23** per vendor per ~vent 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors ** 

A1212lication is incom12lete until 
TOTAL DUE: $ all fees are 12aid. 

II[ Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet (20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map- location, dimensions and type of structure: 

• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 
vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 

• Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

• Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas Is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

• Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
City of Sonoma policy requlating Food and Beverage Ticket Sales. 

*Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

Plaza Use Pennit Application Page 2 of 5 



EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 

Ill Canopies or Tents Use of City Streets III Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

Reservation of Public Parking 
Ill Water Needed 

III Food Vendors (Vendor list Food cooked on site III Electricity Needed 
required) 
Ill Alcohol Permit and ABC Booths, Temporary Structures Barricades (security) 

Plaza Light Pole Banners: !If Amplified Sound or Music 
(DRHPC application) 

Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes - metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and ap roval. 

VENDORS- Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make one payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non

refit s onsor. 

ALCOHOL SERVED - Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
a roval b the Police Chief and the Cit Mana er will be re uired. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES- Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be a roved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED BUDGET: Please attach your proposed budget (income and expenses). ________ _ 

SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief). ____ _ 

RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events. _____ _ 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS REQUIRED: 
II City Alcohol Permit 

Ill City Street Use Permit (City Council) 

llf ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

Caltrans Encroachment Permit 

City Business License (all vendors) 

Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of 5 



SITE MANAGER: 
Jonny Westom 

Cell Phone: 
760-534-34 7 4 

Home Phone: 
707-996-1090 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 
with all of these conditions including damages due to failure to leave the premises in rentable condition. 

Jonny Westom 06/30/16 
Print Name (s) Date 

Approved: ______________________________ ~~~~--------------------------~~ 
City of Sonoma Date 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 



'' \ 

Special Event Committee Review (SEC) 
Conditions of Approval 

APPLICANT: 

IJI( Must Schedule pre-event walk-through with Par.ks .supe"':'isor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
·two weeks before event and attend a post-event s1te mspect1on (1 day after event). 

Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS:--------------------------

STREET SUPERVISOR: _______________________ ___ 

Port-O-Potties required: ----------------

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: (707) 585-7516 

POLICE ~EPARTMENT: 0\{)~'~V\ . \)vo~ Q~(> \ \'t:ev\:-G C\v\0~ 
a\o~ \Bu ~oal..~ eb b?!=VC0~ of~~ 
j\1(? c ... 1)g, iL ,·~k& ' 

\ 

SPECIAL EVENT COORDIANTOR: Y'\Ju.t\ \ }W'ciov ~ Q\vJ.cl \ouJ~ 
\ \~ Cv ~ \.l~Ovs .-\we \.!__)~ \:?'~uin ~ 
I cW t.hk . V"£g rt \,;:L)_)-.)J\PV~ 2 \..t).~~ ¥ ~ , 

Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Penn it Application Page 5 of 5 



Please indicate the location of all major features and activities associated with this event . 

Northwest--------. 
Section 

Southwest -------' 
Section 

Lawn -------:-------' 

.-------- Northeast 
Section 

'------- Southeast 
Section 

.___ __________ Horseshoe 

/ N 
Plaza Event Map A 



City of Sonoma 
OUTDOOR SPECIAL EVENTS STANDARDS 

All Outdoor Special Events within the jurisdiction of the City of Sonoma shall comply with all 
applicable regulations pursuant to the California Health and Safety Code and California Fire 
Code. 

SCOPE 
This standard shall apply to all individual cooking booths, mobile food tmcks, vendor booths, 
tents, and any other permitted activities within a Special Event template. 

PERMITS AND APPROVAL 
Permits and approval may be required based upon the scope of operation and information 
submitted in the special event application 

DEFNINITIONS 
Cooking Booth: Any food service location that prepares food in a fixed location by a heating or 
cooking process including but not limited to grilling, frying, barbecuing, flambeing, deep fat 
frying, baking, warming and boiling. 

Vendor Booth: All booths except cooking booths. 

Food Truck: A mobile food facility that prepares food by a heating or cooldng process 
including but not limited to grilling, frying, barbecuing, flambeing, deep fat frying, baking, 
warming and boiling. 

Tent: A stmcture, enclosure or shelter, with sidewalls or drops, constmcted of fabric or pliable 
material supported by any manner except by air or the contents that it protects. 

Canopy: A stmcture, enclosure or shelter, without sidewalls or drops, constmcted of fabric or 
pliable material supported by any manner except by air or the contents that it protects 

COOKING BOOTHS & VENDOR BOOTHS 
1. All fabrics or membranes covering food booths shall bear a conspicuous and durable 
label indicating the material is flame resistant. Labeling and wording must be consistent 
with the requirements of Title 19 of the California Code of Regulations. 
2. Decorative materials must be inherently fire resistive, or must be treated with fire 
retardant paint or spray. 
3. Flooring material used within a cooking booth and under cooking equipment shall be non 
-combustible or fire retardant treated material. 
4. Each cooking booth and vendor booth shall have an exit, minimum 3 feet wide by 6' 8" in 
height. (Booth framing shall not intersect exit path.) 
5. Cooking booths shall have ~ minimum clearance of 1 0 feet on at least two sides, and a 
minimum clearance of 10 feet from all vendor booths. 
6. Each vendor booth shall have a minimum clearance of20 feet on at least one side with a 
minimum distance of 10 feet from any cooldng booth. 



7. Each vendor booth that utilizes a 1 O"x 1 0" canopy shall provide a means for securing the 
canopy to the ground/surface or it shall be removed. 

FIRE DEPARTMENT ACCESS 
1. All outdoor special events shall provide an unobstructed fire department access lane to 
accommodate emergency vehicle traffic. 
2. Fire hydrants and fire department connections (FDC) shall have a minimum clearance of 
5 feet on all sides from all outdoor event activities, structures, and vehicles. 

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 
1. Each cooking booth shall be equipped with a fire extinguisher with a minimum rating of 
2A:lOB:C. (5lb dry chemical extinguisher) 
2. For vendor booths, the maximum travel distance to a fire extinguisher with a minimum 
rating of2A:lOB:C shall not exceed 75 feet. 
3. Booths that will be frying shall have a Class K Type fire extinguisher. (wet chemical) 
4. Fire extinguishers shall be visible and accessible at all times. 
5. Fire extinguishers shall be serviced annually and have a tag affixed indicating date of 
service. 
6. Each generator location shall be provided with a fire extinguisher with a minimum 
40B:C rating. The extinguisher shall be located near the generator and accessible at all 
times. 

FRYING & OPEN FLAME COOKING 
1. Frying is defined as any cooking operation or process whereby the product floats or is 
submerged in hot oil during the cooking process. 
2. Frying is prohibited inside booths and shall be located a minimum distance of 18 inches 
from booth sidewalls and drops and 3 feet from open flame cooldng devices. 
3. Frying locations shall not be accessible to the general public. 
4. Frying equipment shall be equipped with a temperature regulating device or another 
SVFRA approved method of regulating temperature. 
5. Each fi·ying booth shall have a Class K Type fire extinguisher. 

CHARCOAL COOKING 
1. Charcoal cooking and storage of lighter fluid is prohibited inside booths. 
2. Charcoal cooking shall be located a minimum distance of 10 feet away from tents, 
canopies, and membrane structures. 
3. Charcoal cooking shall be located a minimum distance of 10 feet away from combustible 
structures and combustible materials including trees and vehicles. 
4. Coals shall be disposed in metal containers approved by SVFRA. Containers will be filled 
with water and coals soaked for a minimum of 3 0 minutes prior to disposal. Containers 
shall be provided by the vendor or event organizer. 
5. Area around cooking apparatus shall be cordoned off with caution tape and a minimum 
distance of 10 feet from public access. 

HEATING EQUIPMENT 
1. All interior heating equipment shall be of an approved type and located a minimum 



distance of 18 inches from booth, tent, canopy, or membrane structure sidewalls and drop 
materials. 
2. Heating equipment shall not be located within 18 inches of exits or combustible 
materials. 
3. Outdoor cooking that produces sparks or grease laden vapors shall not be performed 
within 10 feet of a tent, canopy, or membrane structure. 
4. Electrical heating equipment shall comply with the California Electrical Code and be UL 
listed. 
5. Two burner camp type stoves or equivalent may be used only with approved fuel under 
the following conditions: 
D Do not add liquid fuel to stoves in booth, tent, canopy, or membrane structure. 
D Maximum of two gallons of fuel capacity on each appliance with no additional 
storage inside. 
D Gasoline and Kerosene are not permitted. No fuel storage is permitted within the 
booth, tent, canopy, or membrane structure. 

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS (LPG) 
1. The use of Propane as a source of fuel for heating is regulated by the National Fire Codes 
(NFPA58) and the California Fire Code (Chapters 24 and 38). 
2. LP-gas equipment such as containers, tanks, piping, hoses, fitting, valves, tubing and 
other related components shall be approved and in accordance with the California Fire 
Code and California Mechanical Code. 
3. LP-gas containers shall be located outside. All safety release valves shall be facing away 
from the tent, canopy, or membrane structure. Containers shall not be located in approved 
fire lanes. 
4. Portable LP-gas containers with a capacity of more than 5 gallons shall have a minimum 
separation of 10 feet from combustible construction, tents, canopies, and membrane 
structures. 
5. Portable LP-gas containers, piping, valves and fittings which are located outside and are 
used to fuel equipment inside a tent, canopy, or membrane structure shall be protected to 
prevent tampering, damage by vehicles or other hazards and shall be located in an 
approved location. LP-gas containers shall be secured in an upright position and 
separated by a minimum distance of 5 feet. 
6. Rubber hoses or flexible metal hoses connecting the LP-gas cylinders with appliances 
must be approved for propane. The letters "LPG" and the symbol "U/L" on the hose are 
sufficient evidence of acceptability. Rubber hoses shall be fitted with factory made metal 
fittings. 
7. Shut-off valves shall be provided at each fuel source. Tanks not in use shall be secured 
with all valves capped~ 
8. Storage of extra butane or propane tanlcs within tents, canopies, or membrane structures 
is not permitted. 
9. Maximum outside storage ofLP-gas containers is 10 gallon capacity per booth. 

ELECTRICAL POWER 
1. Generators shall be placed in locations approved by SVFRA for Outdoor Special Events 
use. Generator placement shall be a minimum of 20 feet away from tents and canopies 



and their locations shall be inaccessible to the public and cordoned off with caution tape. 
2. Only Diesel or Propane portable generators are permitted for use during Special Events. 
Each generator shall have a minimum 40B:C rated fire extinguisher near its location and 
accessible for use. 
3. Food trucks with pre-plumbed (inboard) gasoline generators are allowed to operate 
provided they are compliant with the California Mechanical and Electrical Codes. 
4. Under no circumstances shall gasoline be stored in Food Trucks. Pmiable gasoline 
generators (outboard, mounted, or free-standing) are not permitted for use during 
Outdoor Special Events. 
5. Refueling of approved generators is prohibited during event hours. No additional fuel 
shall be stored on site during event hours. During approved refueling times, no smoking 
or open flames shall be within 25 feet of refueling operations. 
6. Extension cords and cables shall be of a grounded type and approved for outdoor use. 
Extension cords shall not be frayed, worn, or in pedestrian traffic areas unless they are 
secured. Cables shall be provided with cable ramps. 
7. All electrical power shall be in locations free from potential water intrusion and not 
located near gutters or storm drains. 

FIRE SAFETY TIPS 
1. Know where the nearest fire extinguisher is located and how to use it. 
2. DO NOT leave cooking operations unattended. 
3. DO NOT wear loose fitting clothing while cooking. 
4. DO NOT spray lighter fluid on charcoal that has been previously ignited. 
5. Keep combustibles away from heat sources. 
6. In case of emergency, stay calm and DIAL 9-1-1 



October 4, 2015 

To: Community Services & Environment Commission (CSEC) 
City of Sonoma 
I The Plaza 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

From: Jonny Westom 
Executive Director 

Re: 

Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureau 
453 1st St E. 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

Plaza Permit Application for Holiday Lighting of the Historic Sonoma Plaza 
Saturday, November 14, 2015 from 4:00 -8:00 p.m. 

The Sonoma Valley Visitors Bureau in partnership with the Tourism Improvement District and 
the City of Sonoma will be producing the 'Holidays in Sonoma Valley' winter promotion. The 
campaign runs November -December, 31 2015 and will include marketing & PR, Consumer 
advetiising (i.e. print, radio, digital), and media familiarization visits. 
We request Plaza Use fees be waived for this event. 

History/Background: In 2014, the inaugural Lighting of the Sonoma Plaza (palm tree, two 
quadrant pathways, City Hall and Carnegie Library and exterior 21 Plaza light poles with banner 
enhancements, 5) was held on Friday November 14, 2014, with remarks and songs, plus 
refreshments provided by Sonoma Market and Williams-Sonoma. Attendance was approximately 
400-500 locals and visitors. 

Event Overview 
The Lighting of the Sonoma Plaza is the signature event to kickoff the Holidays in Sonoma 
campaign. This year, the event will be held on Saturday, November 14, to encourage both local 
residents and visitors to enjoy a weekend of festivities. The lighting will be expanded to 
I 00,000+ LED light on all four Plaza quadrants, palm tree, City Hall, Carnegie Library and 
exterior 21 Plaza light poles with banner enhancements. 

Description of the Event 
Plaza Lighting Ceremony and festivities: November 14- 4:00- 8:00 p:m. 

Location: Horseshoe Pavement and Amphitheater 

• 9am Set up 
• 4pm Event Start Time 

o City Hall Stage Program Remarks, Songs by Transcendence Theater 
o Refreshments and Food Vendors 
o Band pe1jormance in Amphitheater 

• 8pm End Time, Tear Down and Clean Up 



Event Logistics and Details 
• Installation of stage and A V System in front of City Hall 

o Stage dimensions: 12' deep x 20' wide x 24" high 
o A V Requirements: Access to electricity 
o Lighting Plan: 

• Tree lights will be lit pre-dusk 
" Transcendence Theatre Company will provide a lighting technician to set up 

stage lighting (load in and tear down) 
• Canopies, Tents, Staking- Vendors will be setting up pop up style tents on the black top, 

in the horseshoe. (Exact location TBD) This set up will be similar to fanners market set 
up. Everything offered will be complimentary to attendees: 

• 
• 
• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• Williams- Sonoma: Hot Chocolate 
• The Lodge at Sonoma Renaissance Resort & Spa- Hot Cider 
" Sonoma Market- Cookies and swag bags 

Alcohol Pennit and ABC:·NM-
Food Cooked on Site: N/A 
Booths, Temporary Structures: See above 
Amplified Sound or Music: 

• 4:00- 6:00p.m. on stage in front of City Hall- Transcendence Theatre 
Coinpany 

• 6:00- 7:30p.m.: Up-tempo b·and in the amphitheater. Band TED 
Banners Sign on historic directory (approved by City Manager 9/11/15) 
Electricity Needed: 

• Stage lighting: Near the two flag poles on the horseshoe island 
• Stage sound booth: Near the two flag poles on the horseshoe island 
• Amplified sound: 

On stage 
• Amphitheatre stage 

Barricades (security): Use of barricades will be needed to divert traffic away from the 
plaza, all day on Saturday November 14, 2015 
Fencing or delineating areas (by permit only): N/A 

Proposed Budget 
There is no revenue generating activities planned for this event. Expenses include: 

• AIV & staging 
• Pop up tents 
• Table and linen rentals 

Security Plan We have had a meeting with Bret Sackett, City of Sonoma Police Chief. We will 
comply with necessary security measures, including the use ofuniformed police officers, ifneeded. 

Recycling Plan Attendees will be encouraged to recycle recyclable products. We are requesting 
the use of the cities blue recycling bins for the ceremony. 

Rain Plan In the event of rain or other severe act of God, the event will be cancelled and 
rescheduled for another day. 



To: 

Staff: 

MEMO 

Agenda Item 4.a 
August 10, 2016 

Community Services and Environment Commission 

Lisa Janson /Special Event Manager 

Agenda Item: Williams-Sonoma Pancake Breakfast 

Plaza Park Event Review 

Sponsor: Williams -Sonoma 

Date of use: October 3, 2015 

Area of use: South West Quadrant, South East Quadrant and Horseshoe 

Section D.4. Post-Event Review 

City of Sonoma Special Events Policy includes the following: 
Sponsoring Organizations must attend a post event review at the next meeting of 
the CSEC that is held not more than ninety days after the event. The event 
representative shall provide the event's complete and full financial statements 
(actual gross income and expenditures) to the City Clerk within seventy days after 
the event. City staff shall provide completed post event evaluation for review and 
discussion at the post event review meeting. Payment of all post event invoices, 
charges, fees or penalties must be received within ten days subsequent to post 
event review. 

Conditions of approval of subsequent years' events may be affected by the 
organization's failure to attend the mandatory post event review and/or to 
provide required information, which failure may also constitute grounds for 
denial of future years' event permits. 

The purpose of this provision is to provide the opportunity for the CSEC to review an 
event's impact, compliance to conditions included with approval of its Plaza Use 
Application, and to provide comment/suggestion to an event organizer prior to 
submitting use applications for future events. 



Additionally, this affords an event organizer opportunity to provide comment to post 
event evaluations completed by City staff. 

Commission Action I Discussion Items: 

• Issues: No complaints received by the City 

• Budget and Financial Summary- This event is Free to attend for community 
members 

• Request to issue 100% of Damage Deposit in the amount of $600 

• Ask questions of staff and/or the event representative 

Attachments: 

• Post Event Evaluation 

• Waste Minimization Summary 

• 2015 Plaza Permit Application 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: Parks Department Supervisor Melberg 

DATE: October 6, 2015 

EVENT: Williams Sonoma Pancake Breakfast 

Location: Plaza: X 
----~------------

Event Dates 10-3-15 
~~~----------------

Small Scale Event 
OK to return deposit: Yes 

Event Time 6am till 11 am 

No 

Large Scale Event: Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

Observation: 

• There was a post event meeting with Parks staff. 
• The area rented and impacted by the event was left in a neat and clean 

condition; Extra work was not required of City staff for post event clean 
up. 

• The Plaza turf suffered minor damage due to heavy foot traffic. The 
impacted turf should recover with minimal efforts such as regular 
scheduled aeration and fertilization. The contributing impact to deeper 
soil compaction will be monitored for future comments. 

cc 
Public Works Director 
Planning Administrative Assistant 



City of Sonoma Special Events Waste Minimization and 
Recycling Plan 

Required for all special events 

Event Organizers Name: Margaux Gonyea 

RECEIVED 

SEP 16 2015 

CITY OF SONOMA 

Name of Event: Williams Sonoma 
Pancake Breakfast 

Phone#: 510 473 2087 (Michael) Recycling Monitor(s): Waste Busters/Michael Slmlnitus 

Please read the attached sustainable event guidelines and information. included Is a step-by-step guide, 
great ideas and many resources to ensure that yours will be a sustainable event! 

Thank you for supporting a more sustainable Sonoma/ Our goat is to divert waste from the landfill 

Please complete the form below and outline your waste minimization and recycling plan. Your plan 
should include ways to address the following challenges that are Inherent with special events: 

• Large amounts of waste generated in short period of time 
• Variation in type of waste 
• Waste tends to be afterthought 
• Diverse attendees 
• Large amounts of slngle use items 
• High level of food discards 
• Contamination prevention 

Remember, no Styrofoam! 

1. What is the estimated amount and types of waste anticipated from this event? 
.. 

a. Garbage (landflll) ___ 1 ____ 50 Gal cans 

b.· Recycling (indicate type e.g, glass, cans, plastic, aluminum, paper. Totals can be 
combined for blue cans 

Type: __ PI_as_t_lc ___ Gal (50) __ 1 ____ _ 

Type: __ Bi_M_e_ta_r ___ Gal (50) __ 1 ____ _ 

Type:----..,----- Dumpster~------
Type: Dumpster ______ _ 

c. Composting; 1 -------'(3'ai"\5-o)"--- 4yd Dumpster 

d . .Qt.!:!Qr (describe)---~---------

. 2. What actions wlll you be taking to reduce the amount of waste generated at this event? Describe 
plan and outl!ne steps. 

Food service ware will be 100% compostab]e. 

Bins for compost, recycling and landfill w!ll be setup and maintained by Waste Busters. 

Compost will be put into dumpster once assured to be free from contamination. 



3. What arrangements will be made for separation, collection and diversion from landfills of reusable 
and recyclable (list specific types) materials? 

Most materials will be compostab!e. Source Separation will be facilitated by bins, signs and 

additional monitoring/sorting will be accomplished by Waste Busters staff. 

4. Did you have a pre-event meeting with hauler and/or park staff (or review their criteria)? 

No, an event greener was hired to oversee waste planning. 

FINAL REPORT (POST EVENT) 
TO BE COMPLETED AFTER EVENT & SENT TO CITY HALL 

FOR CSEC REVIEW: 

5. Post Event report: 

a. Name and location of event; 

b. Description of event; \ -1-v 
telMCcl~ ~.etlM .. \ . ·~v ~-~}u ~ ~.· b\0-0t"V\0- --._ 
QLU/WcJ-e Chuck- l;J\l\l{A_rl,'Lc: 1 ~~v~~ 

c. Description of types of waste ganerated; · J 

(V()_p~·n <;, UmpO$hL&ez. pLcd-es 

d. Types and amounts of waste disposed and diverted; 

e. Descrrptlon of solld waste reduction, reuse, and recycling programs; and 

C.ornpNf11)£e f}1rodr w-eu LM-uJ 
f. If no programs were implemented, a description of why no. programs have been 

identified or implemented. 

l 
I 
I 
f 
I 

i 
f 

i 



g. Was the amount of waste generatedfrecycled different from your pre-event 
anticipated in your plan? 

I 
I 
i! 

I 
I 
I 

I 



([ttp of $onoma------$.onomtt$izterilliti.ez:--------
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma, California 95476-6618 
Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 

E-Mail: cityhal/@sonomacity.org 

September 16, 2015 

Williams-Sonoma 
Attn: Kristin Perrakis 
3250 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94109 

Aswan Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny France 
Greve Italy 
Kaniv Ukraine 
Patzcuaro Mexico 
Penglai China 
Tokaj Hungary 

Subject: Application for Plaza Permit Application: Williams-Sonoma Pancake Breakfast, 
October 3, 2015 

Dear Ms. Perrakis: 

On Wednesday, September 9, 2015, the Community Services and Envirolll1lent Commission 
(CSEC) considered a Plaza Permit Application for the Williams-Sonoma Pancake Breakfast 
on October 3, 2015. After discussion and public testimony, the CSEC Commission voted 6-0 
(with two commissioners absent) to approve the application with the following conditions of 
approval: 

• No public parking requested to be reserved. 
• Two portable restrooms shall be required. 
• No supplemental security service to be provided. Any law enforcement related calls to 

be handled by on duty deputies. 
• A fire extinguisher shall be required at each cook line. 
• All cooking lines shall be segregated from the public (to avoid.burns). 
• Fire extinguishers shall be required in all tents. 
• Fire personnel shall be encouraged to attend the event but not assigned. 
• If staff is required to monitor the event fee will occur at a rate of $91 per hour (not to 

exceed three hours). 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, do not hesitate to contact me at 933-2204. 

Sincerely, 

~ ~ 
Associate Planner 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 
(707) 933-2229 or (707) 938-3332 

PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 

NAME OF EVENT: _\JI-1\~t..~/j.wll il.Qa~m~S:;,.::-:....;Su.OJ.I-0u..OJ.1-mu.aa..-~:P:....:a;un-+~.C....c;a11lk..~;;8'-lB_..ru:e::..c:auk>Wfaa.Si:>-Jt'--- EVE NT DA TE(S): --'-1-"'0'-'/3"'-/....:...1 5::::..__ 

Sponsoring Organization: __ W=-..:....:.i=lli=a,_,_m'-'-s=---'S::..o=-n:...:...:=.o.:....:m_.:..;a:::...._ __________________ _ 

D New Event IXJ Returning Event D Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) 

Event Contact Person __ __.K ..... r ..... is.,.,t!Min_.___._P-"e..._r ..... ra~k .... i~s~-------Title: Brand Marketing Manager 

Mailing Address: _ ___,3=2'="'5'""'0-:V"-'a=n'::-'-::'-N~e,_,s=s<---'A'--'-'--v=e~n=u=e.._. S=a~n-"F-=r-""'a'"'""'n'""'c=is=c=o'-'-. -=C=-A----'--":9:-:-'4-"1-"'0-"'9-----=,-----
street or P.O. Box City State Zip 

Daytime phone: 415-616-8612 Email: kperrakis@wsgc.com 

Plaza Area(s) Requested 
5I SE Section 0 NW Section 
0 NE Section [i] SW Section 

0 Amphitheater 
[J Rear Parking Lot 

Hours of Use (Include Set-up & Clean-up) 

EVENT DATES: Start Time- Event Start Event End 

YEAR: 2015 Set-Up: Time: Time: 

Date(s): 10/3/15 6am Bam 9am 

Date(s): 

lXI Horseshoe Pavement 

tJ 
End Time- Tear Estimated 
Down & Clean-up: Attendance: 

11am 2000 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 

Rental Fees Per Day: Maintenance Fees: Damage Deposits: 

# # of Areas x total event hours # I of Da s Fee x Area I Section 

_\ x SE Section $400 $460 3 x $ 93 (1- 12 hrs) $c~Y1~ _\_X (SE Section) X $200 = 

x NE Section $300 
$ __ 

_x $187 (12-24 hrs) $ __ x NE Section Closed 

l_ X SW Section $300 $300 _x $312 (24-36 hrs) $ __ 
_\_X (SW Section) x $200 

X NW Section $300 
$ __ _ x $500 (36-48 hrs) $ __ 

_X (NW Section) X $200 $ __ 

_ X $200 Amphitheater $___ __ x $750 (> 48 hrs) $___ __X (Amphitheater) X $200 $ __ 

_1__ x $200 Horseshoe 
Pavement 

$_s)jQ MAINTENANCE $ 

_X $300 Rear Parking $ __ _ 

j__ $121 Barricade: $J.clL 
Plaza Entrance 

FEE: 

Reservation of Public Parking: $218 
+ $20 per #of spaces per day. 

RENTAL FEE: F$~===ll PARKING FEE: $ 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

_ X (Rear Parking) X $200 $ __ 

j_ X(Horseshoe Pavement) 
X $200 

REFUNDABLE ~ 
DAMAGE DEPOSIT: l@J 

Page 1 of 5 



! ............... -rinsurance isrequired&musfbe subriiitteirtwo -····-, 
j Park ! weeks prior to the event. . 
! 1 oo-ooooo-ooo- i I 
L 3o7.9_2 ············-·-·-····-····· 

1 

r--R-en_t_a_l F-e-e--------+------t~ ~g~~00000-000- j!n;uOmOOPi'O,;ded bYYO~aifQii:- - - ., 

I 3o7o2 i ···········----~~ r------------+-----i ... - ---- ... ---~ Y88T5- ----NoD-·---······· 

1 ----·-············ ···············-··-·-· ···········----~ 
t--D_a_m_ag_e_D_e_p_o_s_it-----+-$----1 ;~~~~~~-~~~~~~~--~- _ __ _ __ ---·-·· J 

i Other: 
; 

Application Fee 
Small scale vs. large scale event $ 

$229-$719 

Park 
. 1 OO-OOOOO-OOO-

r-------------+-----+~_lOt:.91_.. -----· 

Maintenance Fee $ 

Parking Fee $ 
1--------------+------t·········-·······-········-······ .................................. . 

! Gales Creek 
ALCOHOL PERMIT: $230.00 Park i www.galescreek.com 
Attached form) $ 1 00-00000-000- I or 

t-------------+----1·····3,: .. 0:: .. 7:02 ----1[-----------------j 

Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: 

1-------------+-----i·-----··- ..... i 
STREET USE PERMIT: $519.00 
Attached form) $ 

I I RVNA !I 

! Encro 1 http://www.rvnuccio.com/soecialevent.html ! 

1....;~~9~~~~0-000- I I 
t-=~~-~-~~~~-.--rr--~~ 

Business License Organizer* $187 *for organizer for-profit; $23** per vendor per event 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors ** 

t-----"-----------!F~~~==t··················-···········-········· ···············---····-·· ··········-·············---·······-·-······ ··········----··········--····--··-················· . 

TOTAL DUE: $ 
Application is incomplete until 

all fees are paid. 

0 Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet (20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map- location, dimensions and type of structure: 

• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 
vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 

• Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

• Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

• Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
City of Sonoma policy requlating Food and Beverage Ticket Sales. 

*Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 
Plaza Use Permit Application Page 2 of 5 



_Bij Canopies or Tents IJ] Use of City Streets 

Jill Reservation of Public Parking 

Jfi Food Vendors (Vendor list IJj Food cooked on site 
required) 

II! Alcohol Permit and ABC IJl Booths, Temporary Structures 

II! Plaza Light Pole Banners: Jill Amplified Sound or Music 
(DRHPC application) 

11[ Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

II Water Needed 

.Ill Electricity Needed 

Ill Barricades (security) 

1ll Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes ~ metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and approval. 

VENDORS- Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make QOg payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non-
profit sponsor. · 

ALCOHOL SERVED- Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
approval b the Police Chief and the Cit Mana· er will be required. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES- Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be approved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED SUDGET' Pleaw attooh yo"' pmpoaed budget (inoome and expensea). ~Ill. ~ --;.;..eu~ 
SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief). ____ _ 

RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events.------

ADDITIONAL PERMITS REQUIRED: 
Jll City Alcohol Permit 

Jl1 City Street Use Permit (City Council) 

:1[ ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Applicallon 

III Caltrans Encroachment Permit 

City Business License (all vendors) 

Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of 5 



l SITE MANAGER: I Cell Phone: Home Phone: 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 
with all of these conditions including damages due to failure to leave the premises in rentable condition. 

Kristin Perrakis 10/3/15 
Signature of Applicant and Co-Sponsor(s) Print Name (s) Date 

Appmved' Lk~~\~ 
City of Sonoma 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 



Williams-SonomBreakfast 
- - -

Special Event Committee Review (SEC) 
Conditions of Approval 

APPLICANT: 

~ust Schedule pre-event walk-through with Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
two weeks before event and attend a post-event site inspection (1 day after event). 

0 Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS:--------------------------

STREETSU~ERVISOR: fv6 t\~e-& ~ __ ~c>-c:t" O~V-1~1 
No "'0 ~\C .. "\D\\\ys\~ITC\\'f':O\e1. \o\x: \'e~.e:r\lt:..& 

Port-O-Potties required: -="---------------

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: (707) 585-7516 

POLICE DEPARTMENT: ~ Q ~ ·v 'V' ~~--.........~ S""""EL\...J-..q: \~ <:;: ~ 1 <:._~ 

r0 \1..£ "u_ .... h..l \ ~~ • &'==' 'Lt>n .J ~.CO-R.~~ 11- ct::\._fu-:k-~ 

Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 



Please indicate the location of all major features and activities associated with this event. 

Northwest ------, 110/l(l b~ 
Section 

------------ .------

~~~~- Northeast 
Section 

I ; 
I 

I 

I; 
I.· 
J••· 
I. 

I 
l 
I 

I 
I • 

L_~~=:'!;,___..-._!·~heast 
Section 

Horseshoe 

CITY OF SONOMA 



Please indicate the location of all major features and activities associated with this event. 

Northwest ------J 
Section 

r-------~ Northeast 
Sectfon 

Joii•••OilMWHMMNJIIJ J "'""-""'""'"" 

Southwest ~------~ 
Section 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
J 
J 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I 
f 
I 
I 
I 

Back Parking 
Lot 

Lawn ---------------' Horseshoe 

N 

Plaza Event Map A 



Williams-Sonoma Narrative 

Williams-Sonoma will create a pancake breakfast for the community of Sonoma on Saturday, October 3 
from 8-9am. We will set up tables covered with white tablecloths on the southeast side of the plaza (as 
we did last year} with members of the CIA Graystone and Williams-Sonoma teams preparing pancakes 
on large commercial griddles. We will have a table where we will be serving coffee as well. All serving 
pieces will be compostable and a waste management/recycling plan will be submitted. 

Also, in terms of parking, we reserved the spaces last year, but didn't find that we needed them so we'd 
rather not do that this year if we can. If not, let me know. 

Please let me know if this is everything you need. 
If not, let's hop on a call tomorrow to work through the rest so you will have everything from us that you 
are needing to move forward. 

We're so excited to host the town for this really amazing event! 
Kristin 

Security Plan: 
The Sonoma Police/Sherrifs department will manage the area around the Plaza prior to, during and 
after the Pancake Breafast. The Sonoma Fire Department will have paramedics on site throughout the 
day and will have vehicles staged at the end of the horseshow on the west side in the event of an 
emergency. 

Williams-Sonoma will provide crowd control of 1 staff member per 200 attendees. 



To: 

Staff: 

MEMO 

Agenda Item 4.b 
August 10, 2016 

Community Services and Environment Commission 

Special Event Manager, Janson 

Agenda Item: Cinco De Mayo 
Plaza Park Event Review 

Sponsor: La Luz 

Date of use: May 1, 2016 

Area of use: Amphitheater and Horseshoe Pavement 

Section D.4. Post-Event Review 

City of Sonoma Special Events Policy includes the following: 
Sponsoring Organizations must attend a post event review at the next meeting of 
the CSEC that is held not more than ninety days after the event. The event 
representative shall provide the event's complete and full financial statements 
(actual gross income and expenditures) to the City Clerk within seventy days after 
the event. City staff shall provide completed post event evaluation for review and 
discussion at the post event review meeting. Payment of all post event invoices, 
charges, fees or penalties must be received within ten days subsequent to post 
event review. 

Conditions of approval of subsequent years' events may be affected by the 
organization's failure to attend the mandatory post event review and/or to 
provide required information, which failure may also constitute grounds for 
denial of future years' event permits. 

The purpose of this provision is to provide the opportunity for the CSEC to review an 
event's impact, compliance to conditions included with approval of its Plaza Use 
Application, and to provide comment/suggestion to an event organizer prior to 
submitting use applications for future events. 



Additionally, this affords an event organizer opportunity to provide comment to post 
event evaluations completed by City staff. 

Commission Action I Discussion Items: 

• Issues: 
o Bathrooms were left tidy but not cleaned 
o City Dumpsters were left heaping with trash and it wasn't clear that the 

trash was sorted into recyclables 
o The areas rented was left with trash in and under the bushes 
o Vehicle drove down the sidewalk Southeast of the play structure to off 

load equipment 
o Other areas were impacted by this event there was an abundance of 

trash in the NE and SE section of the Plaza. 

• Budget and Financial Summary 

• Ask questions of staff and/or the event representative 

• Provide suggestions for 2017 

Attachments: 

• Post Event Evaluation 

• Event Refund 

• 2016 Financial Summary and Budget 

• Waste Minimization Summary 

• 2016 Plaza Permit Application 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: 

DATE: 

EVENT: 

Special Events Manager Janson 

May 6} 2016 

Cinco de Mayo May 1} 2016 
Post Event Comments 

EVENT LOCATION: PLAZA HORESHOE AND AMPHITHEATER 

SMALL SCALE EVENT 
OK to return deposit: Yes ---- No X 

LARGE SCALE EVENT 
Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

OBSERVATIONS: 
• There was a post event meeting with Special Events Manager Janson 

at 8:00pm on May 1} 2016. 
• The woman}s restroom was left tidy but not cleaned with cleaning 

solvents. The toilet paper appeared refilled. The men}s restroom had 
vomit inside one of the sinks. The sink was rinsed out without the 
use of cleaning solvents. 

• The dumpsters were left heaping with trash and it isn}t clear if trash 
was sorted into recyclables. Eight additional bags of 
trashjrecyclables were left in front of the dumpster. This item will 
be taken up with the Sonoma Garbage collector and additional costs 
might be passed on to applicant. The blue bins that the applicant 
ordered were never put to use. 

• The area rented and impacted by the event was left with trash in the 
bushes} yellow markings on side wall of the amphitheater} vomit in 
front of the visitor}s center and it took extra time for the city 
employees to tidy and clean up the area. The additional cost 
associated with having 1A maintenance worker cleaning up the area 
is $78.26 for the 2.5 hours. 



• It was reported that a vehicle drove into the Plaza down a sidewalk 
to off load materials. Driving is strictly prohibited in the plaza} 
vehicles are only allowed in the rear parking lot or in the horseshoe. 

• The Plaza turf suffered minor damage due to heavy foot traffic. The 
impacted turf should recover with minimal efforts such as regular 
scheduled aeration and fertilization. The contributing impact to 
deeper soil compaction will be monitored for future comments. 

• It appears that this event impacted other areas of the Plaza} there 
was an abundance of trash in areas outside of the reserved space. 

Cc Angie Sanchez 
Cc: Chief Sackett 
Cc: Fire Marshall Jones 
Cc: Public Parks Supervisor Melberg 



TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

EVENT REFUND 

Finance 

Lisa Janson, Special Event Manager 

Cinco de Mayo 
May 1, 2016 
Refund Due 

August 4, 2016 

Costs incurred by Public Works associated with the May 1, 2016 event are in the 
amount of: $78.26 this cost is associated with 2.5 hours of additional cleanup that was 
required post event. 

Refund Due: $400 damage deposit less the $78.26, total amount 
owed to applicant$ 321.74 

Attached: 
Application 

La Luz Center 
17560 Greger Street 
SONOMA CA 95476-3617 

Receipt Dated 3/7/2016 
Plaza park Application Fee Sheet 





City of Sonoma Special Events Waste Minimization and 
Recycling Plan 

RECEIVED 

MAR 2 3 2016 

CITY OF SONOMA 

e 

Required for all special events . {l.. ~ I 
Name of Event: (\.y~ 0 c:k. Mc~o Event Organizers Name: & ie .S/<.1~ L Lee ~At L /1 r J 
Phone#: /01 035 0o u Recycling Monitor(s):Vt.lrJi\ t.eev (DOYt[, Y\Vl v 1!.) I vo/urrker{ I 
Please read the attached sustainable event guidelines and information. Included is a step-by-step guide, 
great ideas and many resources to ensure that yours will be a sustainable event! 

Thank you for supporting a more sustainable Sonoma! Our goal is to divert waste from the landfill 

Please complete the form below and outline your waste minimization and recycling plan. Your plan 
should include ways to address the following challenges that are inherent with special events: 

• Large amounts of waste generated in short period of time 
• Variation in type of waste 
• Waste tends to be afterthought 
• Diverse attendees 
• Large amounts of single use items 
• High level of food discards 
• Contamination prevention 

Remember, no Styrofoam/ 

1. What is the estimated amount and types of waste anticipated from this event? 

a. Garbage (landfill) 1 LJ -p.}v/ ti h 50 Gal cans 

b. Recycling (indicate type e.g. glass, cans, plastic, aluminum, paper. Totals can be 
combined, for blue ca~s {q{;) . I . 

Type: fa &_cyG(r h1' Gal(~ f)I~S}lf{a.sA0d1fUMJV1UIVl 
Type: 1:, rL!? cy eft tttl Gal (~ rVJ 1 J(cc( ()ltPe r 

~ v J , r ' 
Type: Dumpster ______ _ 

Type: _______ Dumpster ______ _ 

c. Composting: 1J ,//4 Gal (50) ______ _ 

d. Other (describe)-------------

I, 



3. What arrangements will be made for separation, collection and diversion from landfills of reusable 
and recyclable (list specific t;'pes) materials? - . J · / /_ "' 

tUe tuif( /1fil/{ I~_ B/~ q(p 9!1/lo'V} vce~'-'(/111j f?ct/lS .-1/1t4 t~~~ oe ~-
piM~J t?cf1JUI1d -t,m HW -evetrtl. l.r) writ 0t *~ _g/tl~~ flt6'f:c ,el\ 
t~lft c( f~L£ o +*tJLV {j oJ ;I/ . be -kr IV7 ,I JtP cl ;f!t'~pL r-. t:Ct'-tC 0 b I ue tc1i1 tVtl I 

Vlttl!t fA-· r I [ M rt 0-( (J.) /lfvG/ ~Oe ( I )"'I vJ}d,( { Vt ~ 
4. Did you have a pre-event meeting with hauler and/or park staff (or review their criteria)? , 

~ue. w;(( 11?UJtR tA- .~uttll< -lhtlX;Jh tVLf.fi h,lj wifl·1 vb/u~ttl&zr) .t<fplt1t'rltty· 
;1l {)1t(ttf<-i t u c l1 r'\&l cA ~t IL1!l-
t/\ !I' T J j FINAL REPORT (POST EVENT) 

TO BE COMPLETED AFTER EVENT & SENT TO CITY HALL 
FOR CSEC REVIEW: 

5. Post Event report: 

a. Name and location of event; 

b. Description of event; 

c. Description of types of waste generated; 

d. Types and amounts of waste disposed and diverted; 

e. Description of solid waste reduction, reuse, and recycling programs; and 

f. If no programs were implemented, a description of why no programs have been 
identified or implemented. 



3. What arrangements will be made for separation, collection and diversion from landfills of reusable 
and recyclable (list specific types) materials? 

4. Did you have a pre-event meeting with hauler and/or park staff (or review their criteria)? 

FINAL REPORT (POST EVENT) 
TO BE COMPLETED AFTER EVENT & SENT TO CITY HALL 

FOR CSEC REVIEW: 

5. Post Event report: 

c. DescriP,tion of types of waste generated; 

SoLid tut{J~ 

d. Types and amounts of waste disposed and diverted; 

• .1.. Lf yavd ~baqt- ~lA 



g. Was the amount of waste generated/recycled different from your pre-event 
anticipated in your plan? 

lt/6,1}Jt ortkr -flu pufd t:UYJount + fJN~ bW1 
~ .etfr-t'- rec~u(tflJ ct_eu15, 



,---(itp of j,onoma--------~unnmct~izfcr Qlificz: -----... 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma, California 95476-6618 
Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 

E-Mail: cityhalf@sonomacity.org 

April 25, 2016 

Angie Sanchez 
Health and Wellness Advocate 
La Luz Center 
17560 Greger Street 
Sonoma, CA 95476 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

Subject: Application for Plaza Park Permit: Cinco de Mayo - May 1, 2016 

Sponsor: La Luz Center 

Dear Angie: 

On Wednesday, March 30, 2016, the Special Event Committee (SEC) considered the Plaza 
Permit Application for the Cinco de May on May 1, 2016. On April 13, 2016 the CSEC 
reviewed your application. 

After discussion, the CSEC approved the application with the following conditions of 
approval. 

• Meet two weeks prior to the event with Parks Supervisor, and Special Events 
Coordinator. Contact Terry Melberg at 707-933-2239 to schedule this meeting. 

• Police Department: No additional security needed. The SPD I SCSO will have an 
information booth at the event. 

• No Alcohol will be served .. 
• Provide food vendor list and cooking medium to Alan Jones (alanj@svfra.org) and 

Lisa Janson one week prior to event. 
• Each vendor to have a fire extinguisher. 
• Maintain emergency vehicle access around entire horseshoe and vendors shall be 

located tight to the curb. 
• Provide personnel to move barricades in case of an emergency. 
• Contact Alan Jones to schedule event day inspection. 
• Call in meeting two weeks prior to the event with Streets Supervisor, Parks 

Supervisor, and Special Events Manager. Contact Terry Melberg at 707-933-2239 to 
schedule this meeting. 

• Port-O-Potties required: four plus one washing station. 
• On-site monitoring shall occur at a rate of $224 per hour- not to exceed 8.5 hours. 
• 2017 Application for Plaza Park Permit will need to be received 120 days prior to the 

event. 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, do not hesitate to contact me at 
415.259.9458. 

Sincerely, 





City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 
(707) 938~3681 

PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 
(\. . Revised 12/3/15 

NAMEOFEVENT: ~~eo Jt fVlrJvYrrJ 
Sponsoring Organization: L~ LU Z W1 f.f/f 

EVENT DATE(S): Cb(o I t1 & 

D New Event ~Returning Event 

Event Contact Person Ahv I e 
MailingAddress: l1JlaD G~ 

E;J Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) _ . J. 
~,,..\ttn Dhf2._ Title: filrnil~ filMUVtt (i,dD- {bon ' 

r ·D-r Ctt q -c[ (p 
Street or P.O. Box State Zip 

Daytimephone: 1D713Y ftzozs-
Cttl 161 Lew (a ;eq t 

Email: anoJdi?/A/U2C-tnkr~&y 
Plaza Area(s) Requested ...../"' 
D SE Section D NW Section ~ Amphitheater 
D NE Section D SW Section D Rear Parking Lot 
Hours of Use Include Set-u & Clean-u 
EVENT DATES: Start Time • Event Start 
YEAR: 2016 Set-Up: Time: 

Date(s): 

Event End 
Time: 

6rseshoe Pavement 

D 
End Time- Tear 
Down & Clean-up: 

z:oo 

Estimated 
Attendance: 

D 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 

Rental Fees Per Day: Maintenance Fees: Security Deposits: 

# ! of Days x Fee #~ ofAreas #l of Days Fee x Area I Section 

_ x SE Section $400 $ __ A x$ 93 (1-12 hrs) $/%loll)? _ x (SE Section) x $200 $ __ 

- x NE Section $300 
$ __ 

_ x $187 (12-24 hrs) $ __ _X (NE Section) X $200 
$ __ 

_ X SW Section $300 $ __ _ x $312 (24-36 hrs) $ __ 
_X (SW Section) x $200 

$ __ 

_ X NW Section $300 
$ __ _ x $500 (36-48 hrs) $ __ 

_X (NW Section) X $200 $ __ 

_f_ x $200 Amphitheater ~ _ x $750 (> 48 hrs) $ __ _I_ X (Amphitheater) X $200 ~ 
~ x $200 Horseshoe 

,D 
$2PQ__ MAINTENANCE $ f) _ X (Rear Parking) X $200 $~ Pavement FEE: ~ It~~ _l_ X(Horseshoe Pavement) 

X$200 

_ X $300 Rear Parking $ __ 

~238 Barricade: ~~1),('5 
Plaza Entrance 

P Reservation of Public Parking: $238 
+ $20 per #of spaces per day. 

RENTAL FEE: 

~(p3~ 
PARKING FEE: $ REFUNDABLE Ymtf" / DAMAGE DEPOSIT: 

Plaza Use Penn it Application Page 1 of5 



Application Fee 
Small scale vs. large scale event ~ O 

5 $306-$958 - I 

Rental Fee 

Maintenance Fee 

Damage Deposit 

Parking Fee 

ALCOHOL PERMIT: $230.00 
Attached form) 

Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: 

STREET USE PERMIT: $519.00 
Attached form) 

$1 ~3(5~ 

/g(o? 
$ 

$ 

$/ 

$ 

Park 
1 00-00000-000-
30702 

Park 
1 00-00000-000-
30702 

Park 
1 00-00000-000-
30702 

750-00000-000-
22950 

Park 
1 00-00000-000-
30702 

Encro 
1 00-00000-000-
30203 

Insurance is required & must be submitted !YiQ 
weeks prior to the event. 

Insurance provided by your organization: 

YesD NoD 

Other: 

Gales Creek 

or 

RVNA 

Business License Organizer* 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors ** 

$187 *for organizer for-profit; $23"* per vendor per event 

TOTAL DUE: 

~ Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet (20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map- location, dimensions and type of structure: 

• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 
vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 

• Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

• Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

• Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
Cit of Sonoma olic re ulatin Food and Severa e Ticket Sales. 

* Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

Plaza Use Penni! Application Page 2 of 5 



EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 

Canopies or Tents 

liJ Food Vendors (Vendor list 
required) 
~ Alcohol Permit and ABC 

Plaza Light Pole Banners: 
(DRHPC application) 

eJ Use of City Streets 

~ Reservation of Public Parking 

li5l Food cooked on site 

Booths, Temporary Structures 

Amplified Sound or Music 

Elli! Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

[!I Water Needed 

[!I Electricity Needed 

[!I Barricades (security) 

[!I Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes - metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and a roval. 

VENDORS - Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make one payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non
refit s onsor. 

ALCOHOL SERVED - Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
a roval b the Police Chief and the Ci Mana er will be re uired. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES- Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be a roved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED BUDGET: Please attach your proposed budget (income and expenses). <$t (I ,)ZJO ~ 
I 

SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief). ____ _ 

RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events.------

ADDITIONAL PERMITS RE Ul ED: 
City Alcohol Permit 

City Street Use Permit (City Council) 

ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

liiJ Caltrans Encroachment Permit 

City Business License (all vendors) 

Iilli Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of 5 



I SITE MANAGER: I Cell Phone: I Home Phone: 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 

with all of these conditions inzing damages du;u~ w '"Ja;~ise;;ntable con;n O / '/ (p 

S r ant and Co-S rint Name {s) 

City of Sonoma 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 



CINCO DE MAYO 
Special Event Committee Review (SEC) 

Conditions of Approval 

APPLICANT: 

0 Must Schedule pre-event walk-through with Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
two weeks before event and attend a post-event site inspection (1 day after event). 

0 Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS:-------------------------

STREET SUPERVISOR: 1\rO \M.(.&\lvt<J V\ < ~ceJ_ ~ ~ 

PARKS SUPERIVSOR: fV\~ :C. 'L-W~ 

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: (707) 585-7516 

FIRE DEPARTMENT: ~tbt:::: VENboe. w sr . eAt!JJ ~t;:,ofl:. m ttAve 
Bli:£ EXDI\)60LSlfe2 . VUAtNU\(1\J E!MePGB\!(!.Y JetttC!£12. Aec!eSS 
AeooN~ ENnet t-1oesestiCE (Vt:~oo~ rlH:tr m Qne.B) ~2DVtbe 
~NtJ(=?'.L 10 I!WVE BA~s:. LLF os~) Lll ~eN~Y 
E:.\le:NT .PAY L NS 1;)8£!-C\0 1\L 

sPECIAL EvENT cooRoi~NToR: L~~C.t<\1 )'?:;.,\ c~~\ e.~~'o"" \o \~D'c-ck'{ 
s~~Ck\&~,~~.- :xb~\ ;o\:1~~~~ ,\~,:\. ~~\\~ 
\I'm~, "'d\\ '\ea,\.)ln1\ ?\.u~ C££'1 I'C w \ e:.sck M '\oe:te Ee0 JIOQY 
\e" r 
Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 



Please indicate the location of all major features and nell vi tics as~ociated with this event. 

Northwest 
Section 

Southwest --~--~---~~ ~-~ 
Section 

Lawn -. ~-~ -··------------' 

lnH 1lu\\ ~<HI-. 
~ ' -\-\ __ , __ ,_~ 

I 2. 3 c.IYI 

db~~r.J~,.,., 
II 'r'w-\el( faT\·\e,s 
ffi '>=-IYS\ C~lfl k.,,~h 
- fb<:<\"'I'C~<~\\:0, 

lJ L<'l Lu1_ 

0 '¢00"\Vis 

~· ~---~··- Northeast 

Section 

Southeast 
Section 

Horseshoe 

N 

Plaza Event Map A 



To: 

Staff: 

MEMO 

Agenda Ite 
August 10, 2016 

Community Services and Environment Commission 

Lisa Janson /Special Events Manager 

Agenda Item: Plaza Use Post Event Review 

VOMAA 55th Annual Artist and Artisan Event 

Sponsor: VOMAA 

Date of use: June 11, 2016 
Area(s) of use: North West Quadrant 

City of Sonoma Special Events Policy includes the following: 

Section 0.4. Post-Event Review 

Sponsoring Organizations must attend a post event review at the next meeting of 
the CSEC that is held not more than ninety days after the event. The event 
representative shall provide the event's complete and full financial statements 
(actual gross income and expenditures) to the City Clerk within seventy days after 
the event. City staff shall provide completed post event evaluation for review and 
discussion at the post event review meeting. Payment of all post event invoices, 
charges, fees or penalties must be received within ten days subsequent to post 
event review. 

Conditions of approval of subsequent years' events may be affected by the 
organization's failure to attend the mandatory post event review and/or to 
provide required information, which failure may also constitute grounds for 
denial of future years' event permits. 

The purpose ofthis provision is to provide the opportunity for the CSEC to review an 
event's impact, compliance to conditions included with approval of its use application, 
and to provide comment/suggestion to an event organizer prior to submitting use 
applications for future events. 

kwall
Text Box
Agenda Item #4.c



Additionally, this affords an event organizer opportunity to provide comment to post 
event evaluations completed by City staff. 

Commission Action I Discussion Items: 

• Issues: No complaints received by the public 
• Review Financial Summary and 2016 Budget 
• Discussion regarding co-location with Flag Day Celebration on following day 
• Ask questions of staff and/or the event representative 
• Provide comments for 2017 

Attachments: 

Post Event Evaluation 
Event Refund Request 
2016 Financial Summary and Budget 
Waste Minimization Summary 
Application and CSEC Review 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: Special Events Manager, Janson 

DATE: June 16,2016 

EVENT: VOMAA 55th Annual Arts and Artisan Show 
Post Event Comments for the June 11th , 2016 Event 

Location: Plaza: X 
----~------------

Event Dates 6-11-16 
~~~~---------------

Small Scale Event 
OK to return deposit: Yes 

Event Time 7 am till 5pm 

No 

Large Scale Event: Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

Observation: 

• There was a post event meeting with Parks staff. 
• The area rented and impacted by the event was left in a neat and clean 

condition. Extra work was not required of City staff for post event clean 
up. 

• The Plaza turf suffered minor damage due to heavy foot traffic. The 
impacted turf should recover with minimal efforts such as regular 
scheduled aeration and fertilization. The contributing impact to deeper 
soil compaction will be monitored for future comments. 

cc 
Public Works Director 
Parks Department 





TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND 

Rebecca Stewart 

Lisa Janson, Special Event Manager 

VOMAA 55th Annual Art and Artisan Show 
June 11, 2016 
Refund Due 

August 4, 2016 

Costs incurred by Public Works associated with the June 11, 2016 event are in the 
amount of: $0.00. The following is a summary of the fees: 

Refund Due: $200 {$200 deposit less costs incurred by Public Works) 

Attached: 
Application 
Fee Sheets 
Receipt 
Post Event Summary 

Valley of the Moon Art Association 
P.O. Box 2097 
Boyes Hot Springs, CA 95416 



Valley of the Moon Art Association 
55th Annual Art and Artisan Show 

June 11-12, 2016 

Projected Revenue-$3,725 

Vender Booth Fees
Commission from sales 

Projected expenses -$3.848 
Plaza use fees 
Insurance 
Cashier 
Credit Card Fees 
Security 
Advertising 
Vender Business License 

ProjectedBeneficiaries-2,400 

3,525 
1,200 

1,551 
234 
200 
223 
300 
700 
640 

Student Merit Award 500 
Boy Scouts of American 300 



City of Sonoma Special Events Waste Minimization and 
Recycling Plan 

Required for all special events 

Name of Event: VOMAA JUNE 11-12 Event Organizers Name: VALLEY OF THE MOON ART ASS 

Phone#: 707-255-3101 Recycling Monitor(s):N __ A_T_IV_E_so_N_s _______ _ 

Please read the attached sustainable event guidelines and information. Included is a step-by-step guide, 
great ideas and many resources to ensure that yours will be a sustainable event! 

Thank you for supporting a more sustainable Sonoma! Our goal is to divert waste from the landfill 

Please complete the form below and outline your waste minimization and recycling plan. Your plan 
should include ways to address the following challenges that are inherent with special events: 

• Large amounts of waste generated in short period of time 
• Variation in type of waste 
• Waste tends to be afterthought 
• Diverse attendees 
• Large amounts of single use items 
• High level of food discards 
• Contamination prevention 

Remember, no Styrofoam! 

1. What is the estimated amount and types of waste anticipated from this event? 

a. Garbage (landfill) _-_1 ______ 50 Gal cans 

b. Recycling (indicate type e.g. glass, cans, plastic, aluminum, paper. Totals can be 
combined for blue cans 

Type: Gal (50) 

Type: Gal (50) 

Type: Dumpster 

Type: Dumpster 

Com posting: 
-1 Gal (50) c. 

d. Other (describe) 

2. What actions will you be taking to reduce the amount of waste generated at this event? Describe 
plan and outline steps. 

Our show produces ve1y little garbage. No foods or drinks are sold. 



3. What arrangements will be made for separation, collection and diversion from landfills of reusable 
and recyclable (list specific types) materials? 

We pay Native Sons to take care of garbage and porta potties. If there is garbage or trash, we pick it up after the show. 

4. Did you have a pre-event meeting with hauler and/or park staff (or review their criteria)? 
I had a meeting with Teny to leam how to open the garbage cans. I brought my own screwdriver and was able to 
open the cans. 

FINAL REPORT (POST EVENT) 
TO BE COMPLETED AFTER EVENT & SENT TO CITY HALL 

FOR CSEC REVIEW: 

5. Post Event report: 

a. Name and location of event; 

b. Description of event; 

c. Description of types of waste generated; 

d. Types and amounts of waste disposed and diverted; 

e. Description of solid waste reduction, reuse, and recycling programs; and 

f. If no programs were implemented, a description of why no programs have been 
identified or implemented. 



g. Was the amount of waste generated/recycled different from your pre-event 
anticipated in your plan? 





,---(itp of j, onoma------~J.lttOttttt~is±c:r C!lifi.ez: ----------

No. 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, California 95476-6618 

Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 
E-Mail: cityhal/@sonomacity.org 

June 8, 2016 

VOMAA 55th Annual Arts and Artisan Show 
Attn: Barbara Steen 
1223 Rubicon St 
Napa, CA 94558 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

Subject: Application for Plaza Permit Application: VOMAA 55th Annual Art and Artisan 
Show June 11, 2016 

Dear Ms. Steen: 

On Wednesday, June 8, 2016, the Community Services and Environment Commission 
(CSEC) considered a Plaza Permit Application for VOMAA 55th Annual Art and Artisan 
Show June 11, 2016. The committee recommends that the VOMAA submit their 2017 
application prior to January 6, 2017 and voted to allow for an exception to policy F 2.e 
which states 11 Except for small scale events as defined herein, in no case shall two or 
more special events be scheduled on the same weekend at any given venue. 

After discussion and public testimony, the CSEC Commission voted 6- o to approve the 
application with the following conditions of approval: 

• Meet two weeks prior to event with the Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at 707.933.2239 
• When marking the stand locations do not use the spray chalk on the sidewalks 
• One extinguisher is required for every 75' of non-food vendors or every 7 vendor spaces. 
• Tents greater than 400 square feet require a separate permit/inspection. 
• The organizer will comply with the City of Sonoma standard insurance requirements. 
• Provide a list of vendors to Lisa Janson two weeks prior to the event. 
• All vendors are required to have a city of Sonoma business license. 
• If monitoring is required for the 2016 event it will occur at a rate not to exceed $90.00 per 

hour not to exceed eight hours. 



,--- (itp of j,onoma------~onomct~izi:cr Qliti:cz: ------.. 

No. 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, California 95476-6618 

Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 
E-Mail: cityhalf@sonomacity.org 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, do not hesitate to contact me at 

415.259·9458. 

Sincerely, 

(jc&~ 
Lisa Janson 
Special Events Manager 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 
(707) 938-3681 

PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 
Revised 12/3/15 

NAME OF EVENT: VOMAA 55th Annual Art & Artisan Show 

Sponsoring organization: Valley of the Moon Art Association 

EVENT DATE(S): June 11/12 2016 

D New Event ~ Returning Event Ill Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) 

Event contact Person Barbara Steen Title: Show Coordinator 
-----------------------------------

Mailing Address: 1223 Rubicon St, Napa, CA 94558 
Street or P.O. Box City State Zip 

Daytime phone: 707-255-3101 Cell 227-7000 Email: basteen@napanet.net 

Plaza Area(s) Requested 
D SE Section IYil NW Section 
IJ NE Section JjJ SW Section 

III Amphitheater 
I[ Rear Parking Lot 

Horseshoe Pavement 

Hours of Use (Include Set-up & Clean-up) 
EVENT DATES: Start Time- Event Start Event End End Time- Tear Estimated 
YEAR: 2016 Set-Up: Time: Time: Down & Clean-up: Attendance: 

Date(s): 6/11 /16 7:00AM 10:00AM 5:00PM 

Date(s\:6/1?/1 ~ '7·f"l""'" "·"" " '" • oV/\1' VoVV F>IV j'l:UU t"'IVI Q,UU I IV 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF Native Sons are paying for Sunday's use of the Plaza. 
We work with them sharing space on Sunday. 

Rental Fees Per Day: 

# 1 of Days x Fee 

_ x SE Section $400 

_ x NE Section $300 

___ X SW Section $300 

~X NW Section $300 

_X $200 Amphitheater 

$ __ 

$ __ 

$ ___ _ 

$~ 

$ __ 

Maintenance Fees: 

# 1 of Areas 
1eX1 

_\_ x $93 (1- 12 hrs) 

1_x $187 (12-24 hrs) 

___ x $312 (24-36 hrs) 

___ x $500 (36-48 hrs) 

_ x $750 (> 48 hrs) 

Security Deposits: 

# 1 of Days Fee x Area I Section 

$~ ___ x (SE Section) x $200 

$_____ __X (NE Section) X $200 

$_____ __X (SW Section) X $200 

$_____ _1 __ X (NW Section) x $200 

$_____ _ __ X (Amphitheater) X $200 

$ __ 

$ __ 

$ __ 

$JeD 
$ __ 

x $200 Horseshoe 
- Pavement 

$____ MAINTENANCE $ 
q~ 

_ X (Rear Parking) X $200 $ __ 

_ X(Horseshoe Pavement) $ __ 
X$200 

_X $300 Rear Parking $ ____ _ 

$238 Barricade: 
- Plaza Entrance 

RENTAL FEE: 

Plaza Use Peornl! Application 

$ __ 

$ 

~()D 

FEE: 

Reservation of Public Parking: $238 
+ $20 per #of spaces per day. 
PARKING FEE: $ REFUNDABLE 

DAMAGE DEPOSIT: 

Page 1 of 5 

$ 

d00 



Application Fee t l Insurance is required & must be submitted two 

Small scale vs. large scale event $ C\53 i Park j weeks prior to the event. 

~306-~958 l 1 00-00000-000- l I 3o7o2 

! ! Insurance provided by your organization: i 
$ 3()0! Park I l Rental Fee I 1 oo-ooooo-ooo-

l I 
I 30702 l l 

; I Yes [j NoD 
' 

Maintenance Fee $~~ I Park 
1 1 oo-ooooo-ooo- j j 30702 

Damage Deposit $ ~()() 1750-00000-000- I I 122950 I 
Parking Fee $ I ! Other: I 

l Gales Creek 
l 
' I I 

ALCOHOL PERMIT: $230.00 ! Park I www.galescreek.com I 
$ l 

Attached form) i 1 00-00000-000- l or I I I ! 30702 

Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: 
/ I I 
t I RVNA I 

1 httg:[Lwww.rvnuccio.comLsgecialevent.html i STREET USE PERMIT: ~519.00 $ I Encro 
l 1 00-00000-000-Attached form) l 

I I 30203 
Business License Organizer* $1s7*.for ·arganize!r for~!Jr<lfit; · $23** <per veiidcir per event 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors** 

\~5\.( ~() 
A!;!!;!lication is incom1;1lete until 

TOTAL DUE: $ all fees are 1;1aid. 

Ifill Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet {20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map- location, dimensions and type of structure: 
• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 

vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 
• 

• 

Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
Cit of Sonoma olic re ulating Food and Beverage Ticket Sales. 

* Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

Plaza Use Permit AppllcaUon Page 2 of 5 

I 
l 

I 



EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 

[] Canopies or Tents [] Use of City Streets 

[] Reservation of Public Parking 

[] Food Vendors (Vendor list [] Food cooked on site 
required) 
[] Alcohol Permit and ABC [] Booths, Temporary Structures 

[] Plaza Light Pole Banners: [] Amplified Sound or Music 
(DRHPC application) 

[] Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

0 Water Needed 
[] Electricity Needed 

[] Barricades (security) 

[] Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes- metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and a roval. 

VENDORS -Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make one payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non-

refit s onsor. 

ALCOHOL SERVED - Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
a roval b the Police Chief and the Cit Mana er will be re uired. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES- Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be a roved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED BUDGET: Please attach your proposed budget (income and expenses). ________ _ 

SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief). ____ _ 

RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events. _____ _ 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS REQUIRED: 
G City Alcohol Permit 
[J City Street Use Permit (City Council) 
Ill ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

[] Caltrans Encroachment Permit 
[] City Business License (all vendors) 
D Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of 5 



SITE MANAGER: Cell Phone: Home Phone: 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 
with all of these conditions including damages due to failure to leave the premises in rentable condition. 

Barbara Steen 2/18/2016 
Signature of Applicant and Co-Sponsor(s) Print Name (s) Date 

a£.<~ Approved: ~J/1 _"J 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 4 of 5 



1 

I 
I 

I 

VOMM 55th Annual 
Art & Artisan Show 
June 11 & 12, 2016 

:ent Committee Review (SEC) 
Jnditions of Approval 

APPLICANT: 

ltzr. Must Schedule pre-event walk-through with Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
~weeks before event and attend a post-event site inspection {1 day after event). 

[] Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS: __________________________ _ 

STREET SUPERVISOR: __________________________ __ 

Port-O-Potties required: ____________ _ 

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: {707) 585-7516 

POLICE DEPARTMENT: __________ ~---------~---------
··~ 

FIRE DEPARTMENT: __________________________ __ 

('\ (;2~ \<VIc ~\ ~hl V 
I 

..o sJ . .QJ\ V\ I 
\ 

SPECIAL EVENT COORDIANTOR: ·1 V'V2L\ V (\ \1\ <!J2 6,\f'\.()\.. \.).1,/\t~ 0 V \I. S. ,}-

YQ%~5 \ ,&-o( l ~ w \i ~ '\ h_ u.o\UC'v'}l u r 0\\j \!~'Vl?lCII f }w.A.Jl-

Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 



Please indicate the location of all major features and activities associated with this event. 

Artists will be placed along sidewalks inside the park. Grafters 
will be placed along street sidewalks. 

Northwest Northeast 
Section 55th Art & Artisan show Section 

X 
X 

X 

Southwest ____ _____. 

Section 

June 11-12,2016. 

Back Parking 
Lot 

._ ____ Southeast 

Section 

Lawn --------------~ '---------- Horseshoe 

N 

Plaza Event Map A 



Please indicate the loc11tion of '31.1 major features and activities associated '"ith this event. 

NorthwQ:st -----------. 
SQdion 

SouthwQst ----------' 
SQdion 

I SPAIN STREET 

Lawn ____________ __J 

6' FOLDING TABLES & CHAIRS 

8'x8'x24' PLYWOOD SERVING BOOTH 

10'x10'x8' POP-UP CANOPIES 

lS'xlS EXST. TRASH ENCLOSURE 

31x3'x8' PORTABLE TOILET - 4'x12'x6' PROPANE BBQ TRAILER 

~---------- NorthQa~ 

SQdion 

'------ SouthQa :st 
SQdion 

HorSQshoQ 

Plaza Event Map A 
NATIVE SONS FLAG DAY CELEBRATION 

CHICKENBBQIMICRO BREWTASTING 

SATURDAY, JUNE 14, .2014 



' l 

Valley of the Moon Art Association 
55th annual Art and Artisan Show 

June 11 -12 2016 
Description of the Event 
We anticipate 30- 10'x10' booths of handmade arts and crafts and 
approximately 30 10'x10'EZ up tents along with 30 chairs will be used by the 
booth vendors. We wouldbe alone on Saturday, and working with the Native 
Sons on Sunday. 

Security Plan 
We have two security men patrolling our quadrant from 6 pm Saturday 
night until 7 am Sunday morning. 

Recycling Plan 
We work in conjunction with the Native Sons for recycling, garbage disposal 
and portapotties. They order the containers and we share in the costs. 



' 1 

~ (itp of j,onoma------~nnnmtt~izUr Qliffuz: -------.. 

No. 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, California 95476-6618 

Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 
E-Mail: cityhal/@sonomacity.org 

June 8, 2016 

VOMAA Annual 4th of July Arts Show 
Attn: Barbara Steen 
1223 Rubicon St 
Napa, CA 94558 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

Subject: Application for Plaza Permit Application: Annual 4th of July Arts Show 2016 

Dear Ms. Steen: 

On Wednesday, June 8, 2016, the Community Services and Environment Commission 
(CSEC) considered a Plaza Permit Application for VOMAA Annual 4th of July Arts Show 
July 4, 2016. The committee recommends that the VOMAA submit their 2017 
application prior to January 6, 2017 and voted to allow for an exception to policy F 2.e 
which states "Except for small scale events as defined herein, in no case shall two or 
more special events be scheduled on the same weekend at any given venue. 

After discussion and public testimony, the CSEC Commission voted 6- o to approve the 
application with the following conditions of approval: 

• Meet two weeks prior to event with the Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at 707.933.2239 
• When marking the stand locations do not use the spray chalk on the sidewalks · 
• One extinguisher is required for every 75' of non-food vendors or every 7 vendor spaces. 
• Tents greater than 400 square feet require a separate permit/inspection. 
• The organizer will comply with the City of Sonoma standard insurance requirements. 
• Provide a list of vendors to Lisa Janson two weeks prior to the event. 
• All vendors are required to have a city of Sonoma business license. 
• If monitoring is required for the 2016 event it will occur at a rate not to exceed $90.00 per 

hour not to exceed eight hours. 



To: 

Staff: 

MEMO 

Agenda Item 4.e 
August 10, 2016 

Community Services and Environment Commission 

Lisa Janson /Special Events Manager 

Agenda Item: Plaza Use Post Event Review 

VOMAA 4th of July Art Show 

Sponsor: VOMAA 

Date of use: July 4, 2016 
Area(s) of use: South West Quadrant 

City of Sonoma Special Events Policy includes the following: 

Section D.4. Post-Event Review 

Sponsoring Organizations must attend a post event review at the next meeting of 
the CSEC that is held not more than ninety days after the event. The event 
representative shall provide the event's complete and full financial statements 
{actual gross income and expenditures) to the City Clerk within seventy days after 
the event. City staff shall provide completed post event evaluation for review and 
discussion at the post eventreview meeting. Payment of all post event invoices, 
charges, fees or penalties must be received within ten days subsequent to post 
event review. 

Conditions of approval of subsequent years' events may be affected by the 
organization's failure to attend the mandatory post event review and/or to 
provide required information, which failure may also constitute grounds for 
denial of future years' event permits. 

The purpose of this provision is to provide the opportunity for the CSEC to review an 
event's impact, compliance to conditions included with approval of its use application, 
and to provide comment/suggestion to an event organizer prior to submitting use 
applications for future events. 

kwall
Text Box
Agenda Item #4.d



Additionally, this affords an event organizer opportunity to provide comment to post 
event evaluations completed by City staff. 

Commission Action I Discussion Items: 

• Issues: No complaints received by the public 

• Review Financial Summary and 2016 Budget 

• Ask questions of staff and/or the event representative 

• Provide comments for 2017 

Attachments: 

Post Event Evaluation 
Event Refund Request 
2016 Financial Summary and Budget 
Waste Minimization Summary 
Application and CSEC Review 



POST EVENT SUMMARY 

STAFF: Special Events Manager, Janson 

DATE: July 5, 2016 

EVENT: VOMAA 4th of July 
Post Event Comments for the July 4 , 2016 Event 

Location: Plaza: X -----------------

Event Dates July 4, 2016 

Small Scale Event 
OK to return deposit: Yes 

Event Time 7 am till 6pm 

No X 

Large Scale Event: Hold Deposit till CSEC Post Event Meeting 

Observation: 

• There was a post event meeting with Parks staff. 
• The area rented and impacted by the event was left in a neat and clean 

condition. Extra work was not required of City staff for post event clean 
up. 

cc 
Parks Department 





TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

EVENT DEPOSIT REFUND 

Rebecca Stewart 

Lisa Janson, Special Event Manager 

VOMAA 4th of July Show 

July 4, 2016 

Refund Due 

August 4, 2016 

Costs incurred by Public Works associated with the July 4, 2016 event are in the amount 
of: $0.00. The following is a summary of the fees: 

Refund Due: $200 ($200 deposit less costs incurred by Public Works) 

Attached: 
Application 
Fee Sheets 
Receipt 
Post Event Summary 

Valley of the Moon Art Association 
P.O. Box 2097 
Boyes Hot Springs, CA 95416 



Revenue 

Valley of the Moon Art Association 
Annual 4th of July Show 

July 4, 2016 

Vender Booth Fees $ 745 
Commission from sales ....!....14_!..:5~4_!___ ___ _ 

Expenses 

Plaza us fees 
Insurance 
Cashier 
Credit card 
Advertising 

Beneficiaries 

Community Center 
Sonoma Valley High 
Creekside 
Cloverdale High 

$1,551 
125 
100 
260 

$2199 

265 ____ _ 

$ 500 
1000 

500 

$2301 

250-.,.---___ _ 
$2250 



City of Sonoma Special Events Waste Minimization and 
Recycling Plan 

Required for all special events 

Name of Event: VOMAA 4th of July 16 Event Organizers Name: _B_a_rb_a_ra_s_t_ee_n ______ _ 

Phone#: 
707

-
255

-
3101 

Recycling Monitor(s): ------------

Please read the attached sustainable event guidelines and information. Included is a step-by-step guide, 
great ideas and many resources to ensure that yours will be a sustainable event! 

Thank you for supporting a more sustainable Sonoma! Our goal is to divert waste from the landfill 

Please complete the form below and outline your waste minimization and recycling plan. Your plan 
should include ways to address the following challenges that are inherent with special events: 

• Large amounts of waste generated in short period of time 
• Variation in type of waste 
• Waste tends to be afterthought 
• Diverse attendees 
• Large amounts of single use items 
• High level of food discards 
• Contamination prevention 

Remember, no Styrofoam! 

1. What is the estimated amount and types of waste anticipated from this event? 

a. Garbage (landfill) ________ 50 Gal cans 

b. Recycling (indicate type e.g. glass, cans, plastic, aluminum, paper. Totals can be 
combined for blue cans 

Type: Gal (50) 

Type: Gal (50) 

Type: Dumpster 

Type: Dumpster 

c. Com posting: Gal (50) 

d. Other (describe) 

2. What actions will you be taking to reduce the amount of waste generated at this event? Describe 
plan and outline steps. 
Our group doe not generate garbage. People are buying fine art. No food or liquids sold. 



3. What arrangements will be made for separation, collection and diversion from landfills of reusable 
and recyclable (list specific types) materials? 

The Community Center ordered garbage containers etc. and port-a-potties. They were 
to send us a bill for our part. We got no bill so we gave them $500 to pay our share. 
We police our area and keep it clean. I had instructions as to how to open the 
garbage cans. I can get them opened now. 

4. Did you have a pre-event meeting with hauler and/or park staff (or review their criteria)? 

FINAL REPORT (POST EVENT) 
TO BE COMPLETED AFTER EVENT & SENT TO CITY HALL 

FOR CSEC REVIEW: 

5. Post Event report: 

a. Name and location of event; 

b. Description of event; 

c. Description of types of waste generated; 

d. Types and amounts of waste disposed and diverted; 

e. Description of solid waste reduction, reuse, and recycling programs; and 

f. If no programs were implemented, a description of why no programs have been 
identified or implemented. 



g. Was the amount of waste generated/recycled different from your pre-event 
anticipated in your plan? 





,----(itp of ~onoma------~nnoma~isrer QI.i±ic£": -------.. 

No. 1 The Plaza 
Sonoma, California 95476-6618 

Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 
E-Mail: cityhalf@sonomacity.org 

June 8, 2016 

VOMAA Annual 4th of July Arts Show 
' . 

Attn: Barbara Steen 
1223 Rubicon St 
Napa, CA 94558 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

Subject: Application for Plaza Permit Application: Annual 4th of July Arts Show 2016 

Dear Ms. Steen: 

. On Wednesday, June 8, 2016, the Community Services and Environment Commission 
(CSEC) considered a Plaza Permit Application for VOMAA Annual 4th of July Arts Show 
July 4, 2016. The committee recommends that the VOMAA submit their 2017 
application prior to January 6, 2017 and voted to allow for an exception to policy F 2.e , 
which states "Except for small scale events as defined herein, in no case shall two or ' 
more special events be scheduled on the same weekend at any given venue. 

After discussion and public testimony, the CSEC Commission voted 6- o to approve the 
application with the following conditions of approval: 

• Meet two weeks prior to event with the Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at 707.933.2239 
• When marking the stand locations do not use the spray chalk on the sidewalks 
• One extinguisher is required for every 75' of non-food vendors or every 7 vendor spaces. 
• Tents greater than 400 square feet require a separate permit/inspe~tion. 
• The organizer will comply with the City of Sonoma standard insurance requirements. 
• Provide a list of vendors to Lisa Janson two weeks prior to the event. 
• All vendors are required to have a city of Sonoma business license. 
• If monitoring is required for the 2016 event it will occur at a rate not to exceed $90.00 per 

hour not to exceed eight hours. 



.,..--- (ttp of j,onoma------~nno:mct~izrer QJ:iticz; ----... 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma, California 95476-6618 
Phone (707) 938-3681 Fax (707) 938-8775 

E-Mail: cityhaf/@sonomacity.org 

Aswan, Arab Republic of Egypt 
Chambolle-Musigny, France 
Greve In Chianti, Italy 
Kaniv, Ukraine 
Patzcuaro, Mexico 
Penglai, China 
Tokaj, Hungary 

If you have any questions regarding this matter, do not hesitate to contact me at 

415.259·9458. 

Sincerely, 

cf~j~~ 
Lisa Janson 
Special Events Manager 



City of Sonoma 
No. 1 The Plaza 

Sonoma CA 95476 
(707) 938-3681 

PLAZA PERMIT APPLICATION 
Revised 12/3/15 

NAME oF EVENT: VOMAA Annual 4th of July Art Show 

Sponsoring organization: Valley of the Moon Art Association 

EVENT DATE(S): July 4,2016 

D New Event G2l Returning Event GZI Non Profit Tax-exempt organization (Tax Exempt letter required) 

Event contact Person Barbara Steen Title: Show Cooridnator -----------------------------------

Mailing Address: 1223 Rubicon St, Napa, CA 94558 
Street or P.O. Box City State Zip 

Daytime phone: 707-255-3101 Cell 227-7000 Email: basteen@napanet.net 

Plaza Area(s) Requested 
D SE Section [j NW Section 
[] NE Section ~ SW Section 

D Amphitheater 
rtl Rear Parking Lot 

Hours of Use (Include Set-up & Clean-up) 

EVENT DATES: Start Time- Event Start Event End 

YEAR: 2016 Set-Up: Time: Time: 

Date(s):?/4/16 7:00AM 10AM 5 PM 

Date(s): 

~ Horseshoe Pavement 

EB 
End Time- Tear Estimated 
Down & Clean-up: Attendance: 

6 PM 500 

THIS SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY STAFF: 

Rental Fees Per Day: Maintenance Fees: Security Deposits: 

# of Days x Fee # of Areas # of Days Fee x Area I Section 

- x SE Section $400 $ __ ~ x$93 (1-12hrs) $Y3 _X (SE Section) X $200 $ __ 

x NE Section $300 $ __ _ x $187 (12-24 hrs) $ __ _x (NE Section) X $200 $ __ 
-

$3DD $illD X X SW Section $300 _ x $312 (24-36 hrs) $ __ ~X (SW Section) x $200 -

X NW Section $300 $ __ _ x $500 (36-48 hrs) $ __ 
_X (NW Section) x $200 - $ __ 

_X $200 Amphitheater $ __ _ x $750 (> 48 hrs) $ __ _X (Amphitheater) X $200 $ __ 

- x $200 Horseshoe $ __ MAINTENANCE $ _ X (Rear Parking) X $200 $ __ 
Pavement FEE: 

_ X(Horseshoe Pavement) $ __ 
X$200 

_X $300 Rear Parking $ __ 

- $238 Barricade: $ __ Reservation of Public Parking: $238 
Plaza Entrance + $20 per #of spaces per day. 

RENTAL FEE: $ PARKING FEE: $ REFUNDABLE $ 

c~W - DAMAGE DEPOSIT: :;)C:jJ 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 1 of 5 



I Insurance is required & must be submitted two 
Application Fee Park l weeks prior to the event. 
Small scale vs. large scale event 

1 00-00000-000- I 
§306-§958 

30702 I 
1 Insurance provided by your organization: 

$ 
Park ~ 

Rental Fee j 
1 00-00000-000- ' 
30702 i 

·- .. J_. 

' YesO NoD ' i 
Park ' Maintenance Fee $ 1 00-00000-000- I 30702 .. .. --

I 
Damage Deposit $ 750-00000-000- I 22950 ·-----+----------· ... 

Parking Fee $ 
1 Other: 
~ 
! ·--- I Gales Creek 

ALCOHOL PERMIT: $230.00 
$-

Park ! www.galescreek.com 
Attached form) 1 00-00000-000- l or 

30702 I 
Fire Dept. Inspection Fees: __. 

i 

' i RVNA 
STREET USE PERMIT: $519.00 $ 

Encro l httQ:LLwww.rvnuccio.comLsQecialevent.html 
Attached form) 1 00-00000-000-

j - I 30203 i 

Business License Organizer* $187 *for organizer for-profit; $23** per vendor per event 
Plus Day Fee for Vendors ** -

\ 
A1212lication is incom12lete until 

TOTAL DUE: $ 'I 
all fees are 12aid. 

0 Approved as a small scale event, no further review necessary: Date: __ Approved by: __ _ 

PROVIDE A COMPLETE DESCRIPTION OF THE EVENT: 

PLAZA EVENT MAP: On the attached Plaza map indicate the location of all major features 
(including all temporary structures, fences) and activities. For large events use a scale of 1 inch 
equals 20 feet (20" x 25" maps are available). 

Include on the map - location, dimensions and type of structure: 

• Canopies, tents, booths, stages, platforms, beer gardens, cooking areas, tables, chairs, 
vehicles, trailers, trash containers, dumpsters, generators, portable toilets, barricades, first 
aid facilities or ambulances exit locations, transportation buses, signs, etc. 

Include a list (map key) of each structure: 

• Name of structure, activity (e.g. VIP area, registration, catering station, etc.) plus 
dimensions (width, length, height), how they will be supported and structural material (or 
submit a picture of the material being used). 

• Staking or fencing to delineating activity areas is discouraged and requires CSEC and 
Parks Department approval. 

• Vendors require a one day event business license. For-profit events must comply with the 
Cit of Sonoma olic re ulating Food and Beverage Ticket Sales. 

* Attach additional sheets as necessary to describe event components below. 

Plaza Use Penn it Application Page 2 of 5 



EVENT COMPONENTS: (Please indicate which of the following components are included in your event) 

D Canopies or Tents D Use of City Streets 

0 Reservation of Public Parking 

0 Food Vendors (Vendor list 0 Food cooked on site 
required) 
'[] Alcohol Permit and ABC bJ Booths, Temporary Structures 

0 Plaza Light Pole Banners: 0 Amplified Sound or Music 
(DRHPC application) 

[] Banner Sign on historic 
directory (by permit only) 

[J Water Needed 

Th'J Electricity Needed 

0 Barricades (security) 

D Fencing or 
delineating areas (by 
permit only) 

CANOPIES, TENTS & STAKING- Tents & Canopy standards are provided by the Fire Department during 
the SEC meeting review; heating and cooking safety is also reviewed. Due to underground utilities, no 
stakes· metal, wood, or any type of stake shall be driven into the lawn area without authorization from the 
Public Works De artment. 

FOOD VENDORS- Provide a LIST of all vendors before event (all must have a City business license); 
cooking safety reviewed by the Fire Department. If food vendors are selling direct to event participants, 40% 
is given back to a local non-profit. Food vendors may use tents and canopies with CSEC event review 
and a roval. 

VENDORS- Vendors must have a one day event business license. A vendor list must be provided to staff 
one week before the start of the event. The event Manager will make one payment ($23 for each vendor) to 
the City. If a for-profit vendor is selling direct to public/participants, they must contribute 40% to the non-

rofit sponsor. 

ALCOHOL SERVED - Submit a completed Permit Application for Possession and Consumption of 
Alcoholic Beverages on City Property along with your Plaza Use Application. Following CSEC review, 
approval b the Police Chief and the Cit Mana er will be required. 

USE OF CITY STREETS & STREET CLOSURES - Requires approval by the City Council and Police 
Department. Submit a completed Permit Application for Use of City Streets along with your Use 
Application. Attach detailed maps that will be reviewed with the Police Department, showing streets and 
route being proposed. Requests to close some portion of Highway 12 Broadway, W. Napa Street, and/or 
Sonoma Hi hwa -must also be a roved b Caltrans Encroachment Permit: 707-762-5540. 

PROPOSED BUDGET: Please attach your proposed budget (income and expenses). ________ _ 

SECURITY PLAN: Please describe your Security Plan (final will be approved by the Police Chief). ____ _ 

RECYCLING PLAN: Special Events Waste Minimization Planning form. Attach for all events. _____ _ 

ADDITIONAL PERMITS REQUIRED: 
~ City Alcohol Permit 

[J City Street Use Permit (City Council) 

JCJ ABC Alcohol License 

Plaza Use Permit Application 

D Caltrans Encroachment Permit 

])d City Business License (all vendors) 

0 Reservation of Public Parking 

Page 3 of5 



SITE MANAGER: I Cell Phone: Home Phone: 

Applicant Agreement: I, the undersigned, as applicant or on behalf of the applicant, signify that the information 
provided on this application is true and correct and hereby accept full responsibility for any breakage or damage to 
property or building, and for department and conduct of those attending the function for which the facility is requested. I 
agree to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City of Sonoma, its officer, officials, employees and volunteers from 
and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses including attorney fees arising out of the negligent act or 
omission of myself, any agent, anyone directly or indirectly by them or anyone for whose acts by them may be liable, 
except where caused by the active negligence, sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City. If permission is 
granted, I, or my representative agrees to be present during the entire use of the facility. This agreement requires that 
the City of Sonoma be named as "an additionally insured" and that the applicants insurance apply on a primary and 
non-contributory basis, over any coverage the city of Sonoma may have. My signature below signifies that I agree to 
abide by all of the conditions of this application, the Special Event Use Policy and of any contract issued based on this 
application. I also agree to pay to the City of Sonoma all costs the City may incur as a result of any failure to comply 
with all of these conditions including damages due to failure to leave the premises in rentable condition. 

Barbara Steen 2/18/2016 
Signature of Applicant and Co-Sponsor(s) Print Name (s) Date 

Plaza Use Penni! Application Page 4 of5 



VOMAA Annual 
of July Art Show 

APPLICANT: 

4th I 
I 

I 

J~nt Committee Review (SEC) 
nditions of Approval 

~ust Schedule pre-event walk-through with Parks Supervisor Terry Melberg at (707) 933-2239 
r:;;o weeks before event and attend a post-event site inspection (1 day after event). 

D Contact Street Supervisor Dean Merrill at (707) 933-2232 - 30 days prior to event, for reserved 
parking, barricades, street closures, and reserved street parking. 

COMMENTS-REQUIREMENTS: 

PUBLIC WORKS:---------------------------

STREET SUPERVISOR: __________________________ __ 

PARKssuPERivsoR: Sfv~"\ t.V\c;.\\c tc ... 'A \"\(;::·\- \o'E" ~\€cA O"'

S,~\e urt\ lL~ 

Port-O-Potties required: ____________ _ 

Notify Sonoma County Transit Authority if Horseshoe closed: (707) 585-7516 

POLICE DEPARTMENT: ________________________ __ 

SPECIAL EVENT COORDIANTOR: ~,.~.Yl.Su..vC-.,V\~ 
\,.Q.\.JQ;V\.\-. ·12'-~ l \CJl.N\<'...g ~ v 

ve.cbv.£.5 .\ e c{ 2- W~t:.S pv L~v ·.h::, 
a.. 'l \)Q.v~Lv~ , U2 hdov \Is.~ 

Post Event Meeting: Community Services and Environment Commission (CSEC) meeting must be 
scheduled no more than 90 days after the event; Financial Summary and Recycling/Waste Management 
Report required. 

Plaza Use Permit Application Page 5 of 5 



' . ' 

Please indicate the location of all major features and activities associated with this event. 

Northwest--------., 
Section 

Southwest --------' 
Section 

Back Parking 
Lot 

Lawn --------------' 

Artists will be placed along sidewalks inside the 
Plaza. 

,-------- Northeast 
Section 

'------- Southeast 
Section 

Horseshoe 

N 

Plaza Event Map A 



Information on Providing On-Street Bike Parking at the Sonoma Plaza 
(Researched by Commissioner Metzler): 

According to GARY HELFRICH, Executive Director of the Sonoma County Bicycle Coalition, visibility and 
ease of access is the best thing for a bike parking location 

A point to make in favor of taking up a few parking places is that we can generally park 10-12 bikes in a single 
car parking spot. This means that literally 10 times as many customers can be accommodated in the same space. 
Bike valet also needs to be marketed as an amenity at the market - I'm sure there are lots of people who are still 
hesitant to go to the market because parking a car is impossible and they are unsure if their bike will be safe.  

Tina Panza with the Sonoma County Bicycle Coalition did check in with Adrian Palanchar, and he indicated 
that the current location was chosen for its “central” location & b/c riders are coming into town from every 
direction – but he also indicated that he would support moving the bike parking to anywhere the 
town/community would like it to be. 

Unfortunately, there is very little research on bicycle parking. 

Visibility and ease of access is the best thing for a bike parking location. 

For more information, go to:  

http://bikeportland.org/wp-content/uploads/2010/05/PDX_Bike_Corral_Study.pdf 

or  

http://grist.org/biking/2011-04-11-the-economic-case-for-on-street-bike-parking/ 

The economic case for on-street bike parking 

We bend over backwards to make car parking easy and cheap. The costs never seem to be too high, the urban 
real estate too valuable, or alternatives to driving  worthy enough of actually incentivizing. Even though we can 
never build enough to keep up with demand, we keep demanding — and constructing — more. And to hell with 
the price. 

Bike parking, on the other hand, is an afterthought in many municipalities, if it exists at all. Which is a real 
shame — because it can be a powerful economic development engine. 

A recent study in Melbourne found that bike parking spaces are better at generating revenue than car parking 
spaces. In part, this is simply because bicycles take up so little space, and parking can provide more 
opportunities for paying customers to park right at a business’s front door. 

And those customers may have more disposable income, not to mention more incentive and motivation to spend 
locally. Researchers have found that people who bike (and walk) to local retail businesses spend more money 
there [PDF]. 

Another finding in the latter study is that the business owners who benefited from this greater spending power 
were often unaware of it. Business owners are often the most powerful forces in maintaining unmetered street 
parking spaces for cars. 

http://bikeportland.org/wp-content/uploads/2010/05/PDX_Bike_Corral_Study.pdf
http://grist.org/biking/2011-04-11-the-economic-case-for-on-street-bike-parking/
http://www.streetfilms.org/dr-shoup-parking-guru/
http://www.amconmag.com/blog/2011/04/04/the-cost-of-free-parking/
http://www.humantransit.org/2010/01/portland-is-parking-the-problem.html
http://www.trafficinfratech.com/parking.html
http://colabradio.mit.edu/changing-car-parking-to-bike-parking-in-melbourne/
http://colabradio.mit.edu/changing-car-parking-to-bike-parking-in-melbourne/
http://grist.org/biking/2011-02-28-how-bicycling-will-save-the-economy
http://grist.files.wordpress.com/2011/04/bike-lanes-parking.pdf
http://grist.files.wordpress.com/2011/04/bike-lanes-parking.pdf
http://www.berkeleyside.com/2010/10/21/ban-on-parking-meters-might-help-business/
kwall
Text Box
Agenda Item #7



But in some of the emerging bike-friendly cities of the U.S. — take Santa Monica, Calif., as an example — 
business owners are among the first to catch on that well designed, visible bike parking, built in accordance 
with best practices, makes it easy and attractive for customers to ride to a business. 

This doesn’t have to be expensive. Your basic on-sidewalk bike staple provides two parking spaces and costs 
between $100 and $300 to buy and install. In Seattle and Baltimore, they’re reusing old parking meter posts to 
curb the costs of transitioning to digital meters and create attractive bike parking all at once. 

To compare: By one estimate, the average cost to build a single car parking space in the U.S. is $15,000. 

Good bike racks also serve as a giant billboard trumpeting a business’s commitment to its bicycling customers 
and to sustainability and livability. On the other hand, when bike parking is poorly installed  or hard to find, it 
says a lot about how little the business values those things.  

Bike parking, along with bike lanes and reduced car traffic speeds, can be an important element in a 
multifaceted approach to making an area more bicycle friendly. 

Take the example of Fort Worth, Texas, which recently paid just over $12,000 to purchase and install 80 new 
bike staples in its Near Southside shopping district, (thanks to Fort Worthology‘s Kevin Buchanan for the tip). 
Each staple holds two bicycles, so the total cost was $78 per space. An additional $160,000 is being spent to 
restripe the streets in the district, replacing two car traffic lanes with bike lanes. According to Buchanan the 
changes have resulted in a nearly 200 percent increase in business for restaurants on the district’s popular 
Magnolia Street. 

Buchanan said that a car-parking garage in the district built in 2004 cost more than $5 million for 320 spaces — 
that’s more than $16,000 per space. 

That’s right: It cost more to create a space to store a single car than it does to provide 160 bike parking spaces in 
the same area. 

With those kinds of numbers, it’s no surprise that some cities and businesses are upping their bike parking 
budgets to get even more bang for their buck. 

Portland businesses are lining up to have car parking replaced with bike parking corrals.Photo: Kevin 
BuchananEnter the bike corral, a bit of infrastructure that replaces one on-street car parking space with as many 
as 11 bicycle parking spaces at the cost of about $4,000. 

Portland, Ore., began to build these slowly, working out design kinks in partnership with business owners who 
desperately needed more bike parking. Despite initial grumbling about the removal of car parking, the corrals 
have taken off like wildfire. When business owners are lining up to complain that their car parking hasn’t been 
replaced with bike parking fast enough, and some of them start taking the project into their own hands, you 
know you’re onto something. 

As of this writing, there are 59 well-used bike corrals replacing on-street car parking throughout the city, with a 
waiting list. More are being built all the time. 

It’s not just Portland. Bike corrals are cropping up across the country, in places as far flung as Ashland, Ore., 
Los Angeles, Baltimore, and Cincinnati.  

 

http://www.bicyclinginfo.org/faqs/answer.cfm?id=3462
http://www.bicyclinginfo.org/faqs/answer.cfm?id=3462
http://santamonica.patch.com/articles/why-bike-racks-matter-to-santa-monicas-buy-local-efforts
http://www.bicyclinginfo.org/engineering/parking.cfm
http://www.flickr.com/photos/ellyblue/4904668983/
http://www.carlwalkerconstruction.com/faq.php
http://www.stevevance.net/planning/bike-parking-hall-of-shame/
http://www.flickr.com/groups/867127@N24/
http://fortworthology.com/2010/11/11/new-near-southside-bike-racks-a-field-guide-part-one/
http://fortworthology.com/2010/11/11/new-near-southside-bike-racks-a-field-guide-part-one/
http://fortworthology.com/
http://bikeportland.org/2008/09/16/first-photos-of-new-on-street-bike-corral-downtown-8707
http://bikeportland.org/2008/09/19/pdot-makes-the-case-for-new-on-street-bike-parking-8766
http://bikeportland.org/2008/09/19/katu-spins-new-bike-parking-into-bikes-vs-cars-issue-8761
http://bikeportland.org/2009/12/08/bike-parking-gets-a-boost-on-lower-burnside-26930
http://bikeportland.org/2007/07/26/diy-on-street-bike-parking-in-nopo-4584
http://pdxstump.com/site/Bike_Corral/8241ee0d3da18e7928beced9
http://www.bta4bikes.org/btablog/2010/01/21/ashland-corrals-bike-parking/
http://la.streetsblog.org/2011/02/18/los-angeles-dedicates-its-first-bike-corral/
http://www.localist.com/baltimore/event/grand_opening_of_on-street_bike_parking_in_charles_village
http://www.bizjournals.com/cincinnati/blog/2011/02/cincinnati-to-install-second-bike-corral.html


These articles basically go over the concept of cyclists spending more money, because they are more akin 
to foot traffic than cars. 
 
http://bicyclecoalition.org/facts-biking-improves-business/#sthash.y8HViR13.dpbs 
  

and 

http://colabradio.mit.edu/changing-car-parking-to-bike-parking-in-melbourne/ 

A Case for Reallocating Parking to Bikes  

Firstly, let’s be clear: car drivers do spend more money shopping when they park than cyclists do. But because 
bikes are more space-efficient the space used to park bikes produces more economic activity in a shopping strip 
than if it were used by a car. 

• Space used for car parking is less efficient at generating expenditure than bike parking 

It may initially seem logical to conclude that if car users spend more, then public space should be dominated by 
car parking to attract more ‘high spenders’ to make the retail precinct successful and vibrant. However, the 
relative space efficiency of each mode needs to be considered. Table 1 shows that average cyclists’ expenditure 
in Lygon Street is 73% of a car users’, however the space required to park a bike is 12% of the space required to 
park a car. There are much smaller financial returns which result from the investment in land for car parking 
compared by bike parking although the potential for increases in bike trips may be limited in current 
circumstances. Each square metre of space allocated to cars reaps just $6 per hour in expenditure, whereas each 
square metre of space allocated to bikes reaps five times as much ($31 per hour). 

Table 1: Comparison of average expenditure and space efficiency 

Mode $ spent per 
hour 

parking space 
measurement 

hourly revenue 
generated per 

m2* 

BIKE $47 1.5m2 $31 

CAR $65 13m2 $6 

*Based on car occupancy of 1.2 people per car and bike occupancy of 1 person per bike. 

• Incrementally replacing car parking with bike parking makes economic sense 

The financial benefits of replacing car parking with bike parking only makes sense where people cycle. 
Replacing car parking with bike parking which is then unoccupied would reduce the amount of expenditure 
derived from that public space. So how many car parking spaces should be removed and replaced with bike 
parking? 

It’s fairly laborious and inexact to determine precisely, however the best bet is to take an area which has a high 
demand for bike parking, and replace two car spaces to begin with and see if demand then justifies more. 

In 2008 the Melbourne City Council constructed a semi-permanent curb-outstand, removing two car parking 
spaces for bike parking spaces. Some months later the Council made it permanent with the curb-outstand shown 

http://bicyclecoalition.org/facts-biking-improves-business/#sthash.y8HViR13.dpbs
http://colabradio.mit.edu/changing-car-parking-to-bike-parking-in-melbourne/


in the image below. The project was extremely successful, with the bike parking allocated full at peak periods, 
from about 6:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., and very full around lunch time also. 

 

 

 


	Agenda
	Item #1 Attachment
	Item #2 Attachment
	Item #3.a Attachment
	Item #3.b Attachment
	Item #4.a Attachment
	Item #4.b Attachment
	Item #4.c Attachment
	Item #4.d Attachment
	Item #7 Attachment




